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1OFFICE BEARERS

PATRONS
1841 - 46	 HE John Hutt
1846 - 47	 HE Col Frederick C Irwin
1848 - 55	 HE Capt Charles Fitzgerald RN
1861 - 62	 HE Sir Arthur E Kennedy
1866 - 68	 HE John S Hampton
1869 - 75	 HE Frederick A Weld
1875 - 77	 HE William CF Robinson CMG
1877 - 80	 HE Maj Gen Sir Harry St George Ord 

RE KCM G GB
1880 - 83	 HE Sir William CF Robinson KCMG
1883 - 89	 HE Sir Frederick N Broome KCMG
1890 - 95	 HE Sir William CF Robinson KCMG
1895 - 00	 HE LtCol Sir Gerald Smith KCMG
1901 - 02	 HE Capt Sir Arthur Lawley KCMG
1903 - 09	 HE Admiral Sir Frederick GD 

Bedford
1909 - 13	 HE Sir Gerald Strickland GCB KCMG
1913 - 17	 HE Maj General Sir Harry Barron 

KCMG CVO
1917 - 20	 HE Sir WG Ellison-McCartney PC 

KCMG
1920 - 24	 HE Sir Francis Newdegate KCMG
1924 - 31	 HE Col Sir William Campion KCMG 

DSO
1932 - 34	 HE Sir John A Northmore KCMG
1935 - 51	 HE Hon Sir James Mitchell KCMG
1951 - 63	 HE LtGen Sir Charles H Gairdner 

KCMG KCVO KBE CB
1963 - 73	 HE Maj Gen Sir Douglas A Kendrew 

KCMG CB CBE DSO
1974 - 75	 HE Air Commodore HI Edwards VC 

CB DSO OBE DFC
1975 - 80	 HE Air Chief Marshall Sir Wallace 

Kyle GCB K CVO CBE DSO DFC KstJ
1980 - 84	 HE Rear Admiral Sir Richard 

Trowbridge KCVO KstJ
1984 - 89	 HE Professor Gordon Reid AC
1990 - 93	 HE Hon Sir Francis Burt AC KCMG 

QC
1993 - 00	 HE MajGen Michael Jeffery AC 

AO(Mil) MC
2000 - 05	 HE Lt Gen John Sanderson AC
2006 - 11	 HE Dr Kenneth Michael, AC
2011 - 14	 HE Malcolm McCusker AO CVO QC
2014 - 18	 HE Kerry Sanderson AC
2018 - 	 HE Kim Beasley AC

PRESIDENTS
1865 - 70	 WH Knight
1871	 JB Roe
1872 - 73	 WH Knight
1873	 W Blundell
1874	 Dr J Hora
1875 - 77	 JG Lee Steere
1878	 GC Knight
1879	 JG Lee Steere
1879 - 85	 PA Gugeri

COMMODORES
1885 - 87	 PA Gugeri
1887 - 90	 F Bennion
1890 - 91	 R Saunders
1891 - 99	 RB Burnside
1899 - 02	 HR England
1902 - 03	 R Wynne
1903 - 11	 E Shenton
1911 - 12	 Hon NL Keenan
1912 - 13	 E Shenton
1913 - 15	 Dr W Trethowan
1915 - 16	 Dr JK Couch
1916 - 19	 LH Darlot
1919 - 20	 M Crawcour
1920 - 21	 Dr HG Tymms
1921 - 23	 Hon N Keenan
1923 - 25	 A Anderson
1925 - 27	 WG Forrest
1927 - 30	 WJ Winterbottom
1930 - 33	 F Levinson
1933 - 35	 CH Lamb
1935 - 38	 GW Gwynne
1938 - 41	 HT Forbes
1941 - 43	 WH Taylor
1943 - 46	 BA Lewis
1946 - 49	 KW Langley
1949 - 52	 CJ Cornish
1952 - 55	 WJ Lucas OBE
1955 - 58	 CS Liggins
1958 - 60	 AR Bennett
1960 - 62	 JB Fitzhardinge AO MBE ED
1962 - 63	 JA Mattinson OBE
1963 - 65	 Dr TE Waters
1965 - 67	 AGR Whittaker
1967 - 69	 JDB Foulkes
1969 - 71	 GF Milner
1971 - 73	 AD Scott
1973 - 75	 AC Edwards
1975 - 77	 RA Wittenoom
1977 - 79	 DE Langoulant OBE
1979 - 81	 NJ Semmens AM
1981 - 83	 Dr SE Reid AM
1983 - 85	 PR Dalziell
1985 - 87	 AD Crewe
1987 - 89	 IF Cameron
1989 - 91	 TJ Palmer
1991 - 93	 PJ Mostyn
1993 - 95	 JM Flower OAM
1995 - 97	 KJ Quinlan
1997 - 99	 CC Hardy
1999 - 01	 RK Frame
2001 - 03	 G Griffiths
2003 - 05	 P Gibbs
2005 - 07	 T Carter
2007 - 09	 MB Fitzhardinge
2009 - 11	 DK Pearce
2011 - 13	 MJ Kilcullen
2013 - 15	 BJ Honey
2015 - 17	 MA Campbell
2017 - 19	 MG Hansen
2019 - 21	 GJ O’Neill
2021 - 22	 SE Offer

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS
1889 	 J Dyer
	 W Lawrence
1896	 HDJ Munton
1901	 A Sandover
	 W Mumme
	 R Saunders
1903 	 PA Gugeri
	 Maj T Sherwood
	 Justice RB Burnside
	 J Lawrence
1906	 R Wynne
1907 	 Dr WA Kennedy
1915 	 PH Milner
1919	 WAL Knox
1921	 AW Halligan
	 Justice J Rooth
1925	 AY Glyole
	 JC Smith
1928 	 AFG Burt
	 Dr W Trethowan
1929 	 AT Wreford
	 HL Carter
1931 	 AE Turner
1932 	 A Anderson 
1937	 WD Suttor
1940	 J Easton
1941 	 F Zinkeison
1945	 F Levinson
	 CH Lamb
1947 	 RGE Burt
	 A Roche
1949	 AE Joyner
	 Sir N Keenan
	 WG Green
	 Sir HP Colebatch
1950	 VH Woodward
1952	 PH Bailey
1953	 MB Woodward
1954 	 LEM Shenton
1957	 Sir J Northmore
1960	 H Rumble
1966	 Sir C Gairdner KCMG KCVO KBE CB
	 WJ Lucas OBE
1974	 JM Seabrook
1979	 AGR Whittaker
1987	 Dr SE Reid AM
	 JB Fitzhardinge AO MBE ED
1988	 JW Sanders AO OBE CitWA
1996	 JEC Summers
2004	 TJ Owens
2005	 R Muller
2006	 G Griffths
2011	 J Rosser
2013	 GD White AM
2015	 JS Readhead
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ROYAL PERTH YACHT CLUB OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC)

OFFICERS OF THE CLUB 2021-2022

OBITUARY

Patron	 Governor of Western Australia  
	 The Honorable Kim Beasley AC

Commodore	 SE Offer	 Pi – part owner

Vice Commodore	 Dr J Hornbuckle	 Fortuosity

Rear Commodore	 AJ McAullay	 The Datsun

Honorary Treasurer	 BW Wearn	 Asahi II

Captain Sail	 RJ Gibbs	 1433 Forte – part owner

Captain Power	 M Busio	 Elysium – part owner

Captain Dinghies	 DA Hinton	 Stealth – part owner

General Committee	 P Durrant	

	 F Laing	 Mimique – part owner

	 R Scharnell	 Sailing Yacht Boom/  
		  Power Yacht Plan C  
	 	 – part owner

	 AM Strickland	 Grand Piano – part owner

General Manager 	 SN Walton

GENERAL COMMITTEE MEETINGS:
In the period July 2021 to June 2022, nine General Committee 
Meetings were held, with Members’ attendance recorded as follows:

			   Leave of  
			   Absence/ 
	 Attended	 Possible	 Apologies

Commodore Shawn Offer	 9	 9	 0

Vice Commodore Janet Hornbuckle	 9	 9	 0

Rear Commodore Andrew McAullay	 8	 9	 1

Honorary Treasurer Brad Wearn	 8	 9	 1

Captain Sail Robbie Gibbs	 9	 9	 0

Captain Dinghies David Hinton	 8	 9	 1

Captain Power Mark Busio	 8	 9	 1

General Committee:

Paul Durrant	 8	 9	 1

Fiona Laing	 8	 9	 1

Rob Scharnell	 8	 9	 1

Tony Strickland	 9	 9	 0

General Manager:

Stuart Walton (non voting) 	 8 	 9 	 1

It is with deepest regret that during the past year we recorded the 
passing of the following esteemed members of the Club to whose 
relatives our sincere sympathy has been extended.

1973	 Mr JM Bendat AM
1966	 Mr GR Devitt
1955	 Mr GH Fotios
1994	 Mr NF Loftus
1952	 Mr BD Mickle AM
1973	 Mr ND O’Brien

2013	 Mr G Ravlich
1969	 Mr JA Richards
2020	 Mr A Stachewicz
2015	 Mr PJ Thorp
2017	 Mr RL Chapman
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE OF MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of 
MEMBERS will be held in the Crawley Clubhouse on Thursday,  
4th August 2022 at 1900 hours. 

BUSINESS

•	 To read the Notice convening the Meeting.

•	 To table, and if found correct, confirm the Minutes of the Annual 
General Meeting held on Thursday, 29th July 2021.

•	 To receive and, if thought fit, adopt the Statement of Profit or 
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes 
in Equity, Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash 
Flows for the year ending 31st May, 2022.

•	 To receive reports from the Flag Officers for the year ending 31st 
May 2022.

•	 To consider, with or without amendment, the Notices of Motion 
attached hereto.

•	 To elect Flag Officers and further Officers of the Club for the 
ensuing year. 

•	 To, at the discretion of the Chairman, discuss items of general 
business.

By Order of the Committee.

S Offer 
Commodore 
June 2022.

NOTICES OF MOTION
NOTICE OF MOTION:

“That in accordance with the Club’s By-Laws Section 8, Clause 
8.2.3 the subscription for a Full Member of the Royal Perth Yacht 
Club, will be set at $1,616.00 (previously $1,569.00) inclusive of 
GST. All Members subscriptions, as adjusted, are the fees due and 
payable with effect from 1st September 2022.”

Proposer of Motion: Hon. Treasurer Brad Wearn
Endorsed by all members of General Committee present at a meeting 
held on the 7th June 2022.

Stuart N Walton 
General Manager 
June 2022.
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4 HONORARY TREASURER’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022

I am pleased to report to you on the financial performance of your Club 
for the year ended 31 May 2022 and it’s financial position at year end.

GOING CONCERN
Towards the end of the 2021/22 Financial Year, the Club renegotiated 
its loan repayment obligations with the bank, as follows:

Principal payment required by:

Initial 
Agreement 

(27/07/2021)

Ensuing 
Agreement 

(26/05/2022)
31 May 2022 650,000 400,000
30 November 2022 - 250,000
31 May 2023 700,000 700,000
31 May 2024 800,000 800,000

This was primarily triggered by the failure of the Boat Lifter in early 
April 2022, which is expected to have the following adverse impact on 
cash flows:

Description Amount
Repair of Boat Lifter (46,000)
Crane Hire pending repair of Boat Lifter (81,000)
Loss of Income from Boat Lifting Operations (22,000)
Total (149,000)

The Boat Lifter is expected to become operational again in July 2022.

The consequence of deferring part of the loan repayment of $250,000 
to November 2022 is that a total loan repayment of $950,000 
($250,000 + $700,000) will become due and payable by the end of the 
2022/23 Financial Year.

In the event that the Club is unable to meet this commitment, the 
General Committee believes that the bank will continue to support 
the Club and will be amenable to the further negotiation of loan 
repayments.

Despite this, however, the General Committee has decided it prudent 
to express a material uncertainty relating to Going Concern at Note 2 
to the accounts.

ELLIOTT YACHTS
The Club took delivery of 6 x Elliott Yachts (7 metre) which will be used 
for developing our sailors (particularly our youth); attracting state, 
national and international competitions; and, supporting our keelboat 
training programs.  It is expected that this initiative will substantially 
improve the Clubs sailing competitiveness and has been very well 
received amongst our sailing community. The total landed cost of the 
Elliott Yachts was $585,000.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
During the year ended 31 May 2022, a loss of ($760,831) (2021 – loss: 
($113,598)) was incurred from continuing operations.  The result for 
the year can be summarised as Revenue $6,913,701 (up $123,298 on 
previous year) and Expenditure $7,104,880 (up $712,011 on previous 
year).  

Membership revenue was slightly higher in the year.  The overall 
result was subscription income of $1,437,627 (2021 - $1,378,834).

Income from pen and hardstand fees increased to $3,066,276 (2021 - 
$2,827,487), with pen occupancy continuing to perform strongly.

Hospitality operations incurred a loss of ($230,179) (2021 – loss: 
($10,366)).  

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX AND 
DEPRECIATION (EBITDA)
The Clubs EBITDA of $956,618 (2021: $1,612,081) is as follow: 

	 2022	 2021 
	 $	 $
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year	 (760,831)	 (113,598)
add back: Loan Interest	 263,834	 230,105
add back: General Interest	 400	 960
add back: Depreciation	 1,453,215	 1,494,614

EBITDA	 956,618	 1,612,081

This result is further reinforced by operating cash flows of $1,244,004 
(2021 - $1,644,086) generated from operating activities.

LIQUIDITY
Current liabilities are in excess of current assets by $1,611,594 (2021 - 
$441,804).  It should be noted however, that this includes:

•	 $125,773 in function deposits which will convert to income at the 
time the function is held;

•	 $38,457 income in advance relating to pen fees ($33,088) and 
rent ($5,369) which become due in the next twelve months.

•	 borrowings of $950,000 (2021 - $650,000) reflecting the 
commitment to loan repayments over the next twelve months.

GENERAL
Our ongoing objective continues to be to consolidate the 
Club’s financial position and prepare plans for the next stage of 
redevelopment at the Club.

I would like to take this opportunity to extend my thanks to Stuart 
Walton (General Manager) and Neil Smith (Financial Controller), who 
are responsible for the day to day financial management of the Club 
and preparing the routine financial reports to enable the General 
Committee to exercise oversight of the Club’s financial affairs.  

Bradley Wearn 
Honorary Treasurer
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5STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022

NOTE 2022 2021

$ $

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Revenue

Sale of goods 16, 22 1,815,505 1,700,037 

Rendering of services 18, 20 385,196 378,157 

Membership income 1,437,627 1,378,834 

Rental income 17 3,066,276 2,827,487 

Grant income 28 - 344,842 

Other income  209,097 161,046 

6,913,701 6,790,403 

Cost of Sales 16, 22 569,652 511,132 

Gross profit 6,344,049 6,279,271 

Expenditure

Marketing expenses 200,177 172,044 

Occupancy expenses 1,083,533 899,516 

Administrative expenses 4,038,065 3,534,381 

Other expenses 1,477,711 1,518,042 

Finance costs  305,394 268,886 

7,104,880 6,392,869 

Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year  (760,831) (113,598)
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6 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT MAY 31, 2022

NOTE 2022 2021

$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 6 17,756 670,676 

Trade and other receivables 7 248,091 317,322 

Inventories 8 96,008 79,422 

Prepayments 86,709 183,310 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  448,564 1,250,730 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 9 19,990,902 20,101,138 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS  19,990,902 20,101,138 

TOTAL ASSETS  20,439,466 21,351,868 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 10 1,056,335 667,726 

Trade and other payables 45,393 236,418 

Provisions 11 365,610 277,364 

Other 12 592,820 511,026 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  2,060,158 1,692,534 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 10 5,590,870 6,006,108 

Provisions 11 54,802 41,285 

Other 12 4,302,686 4,395,308 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  9,948,358 10,442,701 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  12,008,516 12,135,235 

NET ASSETS  8,430,950 9,216,633 

MEMBERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated Funds 8,430,950 9,191,780 

Australias Defence of the America's Cup Trust

known as the Horace Rumble Trust - 24,853 

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITY  8,430,950 9,216,633 
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7STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022

2022 2021

$ $

ACCUMULATED FUNDS
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (760,831) (113,598)

Accumulated Funds at the beginning of the year 9,191,780 9,305,378 

Accumulated Funds at the end of the year 8,430,950 9,191,780 

AUSTRALIA’S DEFENCE OF THE AMERICA’S CUP TRUST 
KNOWN AS THE HORACE RUMBLE TRUST
Interest earned - 960 

Transfers (Elliott Yachts) (24,853) - 

Balance at the beginning of the year 24,853 23,893 

Balance at the end of the year - 24,853 

   

TOTAL MEMBERS’ EQUITY 8,430,950 9,216,633 
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8 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022

NOTE 2022 2021

$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Members and other sources 6,469,019 6,548,509 

Payment to Suppliers and Employees (5,225,016) (4,904,423)

    

Net cash provided by/(used in) Operating Activities 6 1,244,004 1,644,086 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for Property Plant and Equipment (1,388,342) (1,820,591)

Proceeds from Sale of Assets 45,363 - 

    

Net cash provided by/(used in) Investing Activities  (1,342,979) (1,820,591)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(repayment) of Borrowings 63,000 620,896 

Interest paid (305,394) (268,886)

Proceeds/(repayment) of Prepaid Pen Fees (53,418) 63,810 

Proceeds/(repayment) of Pen Occupancy Deposits 105,883 158,934 

Increase/(reduction) in Reserves (24,853) 960 

Principal portion of Lease Liability (AAS16) (226,257) (100,909)

Interest portion of Lease Liability (AAS16) (112,906) (116,695)

    

Net cash provided by/(used in) Financing Activities  (553,945) 358,110 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash held (652,921) 181,605 

Cash held at beginning of financial year 670,676 489,071 

    

Cash held at end of financial year 6 17,756 670,676 
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9NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE  
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022

1.	 CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Royal Perth Yacht Club of Western Australia (Inc) is a Club incorporated and domiciled in Western Australia. The address of its 
registered office and its principal place of business is Australia II Drive, Crawley.
The Financial Report of the Royal Perth Yacht Club for the year ended 31 May 2022 was authorised for issue in accordance with a 
resolution of the General Committee.

2.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation
The Financial Report is a general-purpose Financial Report which has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards.
The Report has been prepared using the historical cost basis, except where stated.
The Report is presented in Australian dollars.

Going Concern
At 31 May 2022, the Club reported a deficit of $760,831 (FY2021 loss: $113,598) and its current liabilities exceeds its current assets by 
$1,611,594 (FY2021 negative current asset position: $441,804). 
The balance sheet includes total debt of $6,647,205 (FY2021: $6,673,834) of which $1,056,335 (FY2021: 667,726) is current and repayable 
within 12 months. During the year ended 31 May 2022, the bank agreed to vary the loan facility, to defer the repayments as follows:

Principal payment required by:	 Initial Agreement (27/07/2021)	 Ensuing Agreement (26/05/2022)
31 May 2022	 650,000	 400,000
30 November 2022	 -	 250,000
31 May 2023	 700,000	 700,000
31 May 2024	 800,000	 800,000

The Club renegotiated this variation by making a principal repayment of $400,000 just before year end on 30 May 2022. Consequently, 
the Club reported a very low cash balance at 31 May 2022 of $17,756 (FY2021: $670,676).
During the year ended 31 May 2022, the Club met its banking covenants and generated cash from operations of $1,244,004 (FY2021: 
$1,644,086). The Club is forecasting an operating loss of $441,000 and cash inflow from operating activities of $750,936. As per the 
renegotiated terms from the bank, the Club is required to repay $250,000 in principal payment by 30 November 2022 and a further 
$700,000 by May 2023, aggregating to $950,000 by 31 May 2023. The principal repayments exceeds the expected cash to be generated 
from operating activities during the same period. 
It is also anticipated that the Club will not be able to meet its banking covenants over the next 12 months. In spite of the favourable 
operating cash flows, the aforesaid matters cast a material uncertainty on the Club’s ability to continue as a going concern.  
The Club’s cash flow forecast for the next 12 months to May 2023, reflects the Club’s capacity to deploy the available resources to 
achieve its objectives. The achievement of the forecasts is materially dependent on the following key assumptions:
•	 Hospitality operations achieving commercial returns, restricting the forecast loss from operations to approximately $400,000;
•	 Boat lifter repaired and boat lifting operations operating at expected capacity;
•	 No significant change to the interest rates within the next 12 months; and
•	 Continued financial support from the bank over the ensuing 12 months.
The General Committee is of the opinion that no asset is likely to be realised for an amount less than the amount at which it is recorded 
in the financial report as at 31 May 2022. Accordingly, the financial report does not include any adjustment relating to the recoverability 
or classification of the asset carrying amount or the amount and classification of liabilities that might be necessary if the Club is unable 
to continue as a going concern. 

Statement of Compliance
The general purpose financial statements of the Club have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act 2015, Australian Accounting Standards and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting 
Standards Board. A statement of compliance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) cannot be made due to the Club applying not-for-profit specific requirements contained in the 
Australian Accounting Standards.

New Standards and Interpretations
The Club has adopted all of the new and revised Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board 
(“AASB”) that are relevant to its operations and effective for the current financial year. The adoption of these new and revised Standards 
and Interpretations did not have any effect on the financial position or performance of the Club. 
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10 NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE  
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022 CONTINUED

2.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

New and Revised Australian Accounting Standards Issued but not yet Effective
At the date of authorisation of the financial statements, the Club has not yet applied the following new and revised Australian 
Accounting Standards, Interpretations and Amendments that have been issued but are not yet effective:

	 Effective for Annual Reporting 	 Expected to be Initially Applied 
New or Revised Requirement	 Periods Beginning On or After	 in the Financial Year Ending
AASB 2020-1 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards 
 - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current and 	 1 January 2023	 31 May 2023

AASB 2020-6 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards  
- Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current  
- Deferral of Effective Date

AASB 2021-2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies and Definition  
of Accounting Estimates	 1 January 2023	 31 May 2023

These new and revised standards are not expected to have any material effect on the financial statements.

Financial instruments 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of 
another entity. 

(i) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 
comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. 
The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and 
the Club’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing 
component or for which the Club has applied the practical expedient, the Club initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, 
in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. 
In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows 
that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the 
SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.
The Club’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. 
The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or 
both. 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 
•	 Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments) 
•	 Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments) 
•	 Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition  

(equity instruments) 
•	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments) 
This category is the most relevant to the Club. The Club measures financial assets at amortised cost if both of the following conditions 
are met: 
•	 The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash 

flows; and 
•	 The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 

interest on the principal amount outstanding 
Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR) method and are subject to impairment. 
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired. 
The Club’s financial assets at amortised cost includes cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised 
when: 
•	 The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or 
•	 The Club has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash 

flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Club has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Club has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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2.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Derecognition (continued)
When the Club has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates 
if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially 
all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Club continues to recognise the transferred asset to 
the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case, the Club also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the 
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Club has retained.

Impairment of financial assets 
The Club recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. 
ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the 
Club expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.
ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial 
recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month 
ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is 
required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).
For trade receivables, the Club applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Club does not track changes in credit 
risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Club has established a provision matrix 
that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic 
environment.
The Club considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 60 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Club 
may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Club is unlikely to receive 
the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Club. A financial asset is 
written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

(ii) Financial liabilities 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, 
and payables. 
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs. 
The Club’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, and loans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement 
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated 
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of 
recognition, and only if the criteria in AASB 9: Financial instruments are satisfied. The Club has not designated any financial liability as 
at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
This is the category most relevant to the Club. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities 
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process. 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of 
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit or loss. 

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue from contracts with customers
The core principle of AASB 15 is that revenue recognised on a basis that reflects the transfer of promised goods or services to customers 
at an amount that reflects the consideration the Association expects to receive in exchange for those goods and services.
Revenue is recognised by applying a five-step model as follows:
1.	 Identify the contract with the customer
2. 	 Identify the performance obligations
3. 	 Determine the transaction price
4. 	 Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations
5. 	 Recognise revenue as and when control of the performance obligations is transferred
Generally the timing of the payment for sale and goods and rendering of services corresponds closely to the timing of satisfaction of the 
performance obligations, however where there is a difference, it will result in the recognition of a receivable, contract asset or contract 
liability.
None of the revenue streams of the Club have any significant financing terms as there is less than 12 months between receipt of funds 
and satisfaction of performance obligations.
The revenue recognition policies for the principal revenue streams of the Club are:
Rendering of services
Revenue from the provision of services is recognised over the period in which the services are rendered
Membership fees
Membership fees are paid annually and are recognised by amortisation over the period for which the benefit apply. Fee income relating 
to future years is treated as income in advance.
Contract assets and liabilities
Where the amounts billed to customers are based on the achievement of various milestones established in the contract, the amount 
recognised as revenue in a given period do not necessarily coincide with the amounts billed to or certified by the customer.
When an amount of consideration is received from a customer prior to the entity transferring a good or service to the customer, the 
Club presents the contract as a contract liability.

Significant Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions
The carrying amount of certain assets and liabilities is often determined based on estimates and assumptions of future events. The key 
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of certain assets and 
liabilities within the next annual reporting year are:
Impairment of non-financial assets
The Club assesses impairment of all assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to the Club and to the particular 
asset that may lead to impairment. These include asset performance, technology and economic and political environments. If an 
impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined.
Estimation of useful lives of assets
The estimation of the useful lives of assets has been based on historical experience as well as manufacturers’ warranties (for plant and 
equipment) and turnover policies. In addition, the condition of the assets is assessed at least once every year and considered against 
the remaining useful life. Adjustments to useful lives are made when considered necessary.
Long service leave
The Club measures long service leave liability based on estimates of future employee retention rates and pay increases.
Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets
The Club uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The provision rates are based on days past 
due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss patterns (i.e. by geography, product type, customer type and 
rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other forms of credit insurance).
The provision matrix is initially based on the Club’s historical observed default rates. The Club will calibrate the matrix to adjust the 
historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e. gross domestic 
product) are expected to deteriorate over the next year which can lead to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, 
the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the 
forward-looking estimates are analysed.
The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant 
estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Club’s historical credit 
loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future.
Recognition of volunteer services
Management considers the fair value of services provided by members of the Club cannot be reliably measured. Accordingly, 
management elect not to recognise volunteer services revenue.

Comparative Figures
Various General Ledger accounts were re-classified during the year. Last year’s comparative figures may, in some instances, be different 
from the figures shown in last year’s Financial Statements.
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2.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, Plant and Equipment
All Property, Plant and Equipment, including buildings, are recognised and measured at cost.
Buildings are depreciated on a straight line basis at rates of 3% to 5%. Jetties and Pens are depreciated on a straight line basis at rates 
of 3%, 3.5% and 10%. Plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight line basis at rates between 5% and 20%. Motor vehicles are 
depreciated on a straight line basis at 20% and 25%.

Impairment
The carrying values of plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying 
value may not be recoverable.
For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating 
unit to which the asset belongs.
If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or cash-generating 
units are written down to their recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is the greater of fair value less costs to sell and value in use.  
Value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset or cash generating units. 
Based on the value in use approach, assets of the Club are not impaired. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits of less 
than 12 months.
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net 
of outstanding bank overdrafts.

Inventories
Stock on hand has been valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value on the first in first out basis.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Club has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an 
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation.
Provision is made for the Club’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the balance date.  
Employee benefits expected to be settled within one year, together with entitlements arising from wages and salaries and annual leave 
which will be settled after one year, have been measured at the nominal value.  On-costs, other than superannuation, are recorded as a 
separate provision to employee benefits.  
The total employees of the Club at 31 May 2022 was 66 (Full Time: 24, Part Time: 2, Casuals: 40)

Income Tax
The Club is exempt from income tax.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST except:
•	 Where GST incurred on a purchase of goods and services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the GST is 

recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and
•	 Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included.

Right-of-use assets and associated lease liabilities
Right of use assets
The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease 
payments made at or before the commencement date net of any lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred and included in 
an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the underlying asset and restoring the site or asset. 
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful life of the asset, 
whichever is the shorter.  Right-of use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.  The Club 
has elected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability for short-term leases with terms of 12 months or less and 
leases of low-value assets.  Lease payments on these assets are expensed as incurred.

Lease Liabilities
Lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments to be made over the term of the lease, discounted 
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Club’s incremental borrowing rate.  Lease 
payments comprise fixed payments less lease liabilities and are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 
The carrying amounts are remeasured if there is a change in the following: future lease payments arising from a change in an index 
or a rate used; residual guarantee; lease term; certainty of a purchase option and termination penalties.  When a lease liability is 
remeasured, an adjustment is made to the corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use 
asset is fully written down. 
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3.	 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Club’s principal financial instruments comprise cash, bank overdrafts, receivables, payables, other payables and its bank bill facility.
The Club manages its exposure to key financial risks in accordance with the Club’s financial risk management policy.  The objective of 
the policy is to support the delivery of the Club’s financial targets whilst protecting future financial security. 
The main risks arising from the Club’s financial instruments are interest rate risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Club uses different 
methods to measure and manage different types of risks to which it is exposed. These include monitoring levels of exposure to 
interest rates and assessments of market forecasts for interest rates. Ageing analysis and monitoring of specific credit allowances are 
undertaken to manage credit risk. Liquidity risk is monitored through the development of future rolling cash flow forecasts.
The General Committee is responsible for the identification and control of financial risks. The General Committee reviews and agrees 
policies for managing each of these risks and these are summarised below.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument or cash flows associated with the instrument will fluctuate due to 
changes in market interest rates.  Interest rate risk arises from fluctuations in the interest bearing financial assets and liabilities that the 
Club uses.  Interest bearing assets comprise cash and cash equivalents which are considered to be short-term liquid assets.  Interest 
bearing liabilities comprise bank overdrafts and the bank bill facility. It is the Club’s policy to settle trade payables within the credit 
terms allowed and the Club does therefore not incur interest on overdue balances.
The following table sets out the carrying amount, by maturity, of the financial instruments exposed to interest rate risk: 

May 31, 2022
Floating 

Interest Rate
Fixed Interest Rate Maturing in Non-Interest 

Bearing TOTAL
1 year or less Over 1 to 5 years More than 5 years

Financial Assets: $ $ $ $ $ $

Cash and cash equivalents 11,157 - - - 6,599 17,756

Trade and other receivables - - - - 248,091 248,091

11,157 - - - 254,690 265,847

Weighted average interest rate 0.00%

Financial Liabilities:

Trade and other payables - - - - 45,393 45,393

Interest bearing loans and borrowings 6,629,835 17,370 - - - 6,647,205

Other liabilities - - - - 592,820 592,820

6,629,835 17,370 - - 638,213 7,285,418

Weighted average interest rate 3.98% 6.99%

May 31, 2021

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 643,624 - - - 27,052 670,676

Trade and other receivables - - - - 317,322 317,322

643,624 - - - 344,374 987,998

Weighted average interest rate 0.01%

Financial Liabilities:

Trade and other payables - - - - 236,418 236,418

Interest bearing loans and borrowings 6,638,738 17,726 17,370 - - 6,673,834

Other liabilities - - - - 511,026 511,026

6,638,738 17,726 17,370 - 747,444 7,421,278

Weighted average interest rate 3.72% 6.99% 6.99%

Sensitivity analysis
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
interest rates. Exposure to interest rate risk arises on bank balances and bank bill facility.
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of profit / loss and equity to a reasonably possible change in market interest rates. The 
sensitivity analysis has been determined on the exposure to interest rates at the reporting date and the stipulated change taking place 
at the beginning of the year and held constant throughout the reporting period. 

Impact on surplus/(deficit)
	 2022	 2021 
	 $	 $
Increase 1%	 66,294	 60,032
Decrease 1%	 (66,294)	 (60,032)
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3.	 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Club if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual 
obligations. The Club is exposed to credit risk on its cash and cash equivalents and trade receivables and other receivables, which also 
represents the maximum exposure to credit risk.  The Club only deposits surplus cash with well established financial institutions of high 
quality credit standing.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Club’s exposure to bad debts is not 
significant.
The Club’s maximum exposure to credit risk at reporting date:

			   May 31, 2022	 May 31, 2021 
			   $	 $

Cash and cash equivalents	 	 	 17,756	 670,676

Trade & other receivables	 	 	 248,091	 317,322

	 	 	 265,847	 987,998

Expected Credit Losses
The ageing of the Club’s trade receivables at reporting date was: 
		  Gross	 Expected Credit Losses	 Expected Loss Rate 
		  $	 $	 %
0 – 30 days	 	 160,443	 (3,209)	 2%
31 – 60 days	 	 45,823	 (2,291)	 5%
61 – 120 days	 	 29,120	 (4,368)	 15%
Greater than 121 days	 	 37,705	 (15,132)	 40%

	 	 273,091	 (25,000)	

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Club will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Club’s approach to managing 
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal 
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Club’s reputation.
The Club’s objective is to ensure that sufficient funds are available to allow it to continue its activities.  Up to 31 May 2022 the Club 
funded its activities predominantly through the use of its bank bill facility and funds obtained from its members.
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:
Year ended May 31, 2022:
Non derivative financial liabilities:	 Carrying Amount	 Under 6 Months	 6-12 Months	 > 1 Year 
	 $	 $	 $	 $
Trade and other payables	 45,393	 45,393	 -	 -
Interest bearing loans and borrowings	 6,647,205	 303,448	 752,887	 5,590,870

Other liabilities	 592,820	 592,820	 -	 -

	 7,285,418	 941,661	 752,887	 5,590,870

Year ended May 31, 2021:
Non derivative financial liabilities:	 Carrying Amount	 Under 6 Months	 6-12 Months	 > 1 Year 
	 $	 $	 $	 $
Trade and other payables	 236,418	 236,418	 -	 -
Interest bearing loans and borrowings	 6,673,834	 8,863	 658,863	 6,006,108
Other liabilities	 511,026	 511,026	 -	 -

	 7,421,278	 756,307	 658,863	 6,006,108

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
The fair value of cash and cash equivalents and non-interest bearing financial assets and financial liabilities of the Club is equal to their 
carrying value.

4.	 CONTINGENT ASSET
As at 31 May 2022, the Boat Lifter was unavailable as a result of a significant breakdown.  The Boat Lifter is insured under the Club’s 
Machinery Breakdown Policy.  It is probable that the claim will be accepted by the Club’s Insurer and that the Club will receive an insurance 
payment of approximately $68,000.  The financial impact of this receivable has not been recognised in the financial statements.
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5.	 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Committee Members
Current General Committee members who were in office during the period are:

Shawn Edward Offer
Dr Janet Hornbuckle
Andrew James McAullay
Bradley William Wearn
Robert James Gibbs
David Ayers Hinton
Mark Adrian Busio
Paul Ian Durrant
Fiona Laing
Robert Anthony Scharnell
Tony Michael Strickland

Related Party Transactions
Robert James Gibbs is employed as the Head of Specialty and Growth at SRG Group, a company which provides insurance brokerage 
services to the Club.  The Club paid $197,289 in insurance premiums to SRG Group for the 2021/22 financial year.

			   2022	 2021
		  $	 $
6.	 RECONCILIATION OF CASH

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash included cash on hand and balances with  
banks. Cash at the end of the financial year, as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows, is reconciled  
to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents	 17,756	 670,676
	 17,756	 670,676

RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES TO 
OPERATING SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
Operating surplus/(deficit) for year	 (760,831)	 (113,598)
Depreciation 	 1,453,215	 1,494,614
Finance costs	 (157,606)	 268,886
Lease expense	 339,163	 217,604
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories	 (16,586)	 7,078
(Increase)/Decrease in other prepayments	 96,601	 (125,020)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables	 69,231	 (157,137)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables	 (191,024)	 176,025
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions	 101,763	 8,959
Increase/(Decrease) in accruals	 360,991	 (48,568)
Increase/(Decrease) in income in advance	 (50,913)	 (84,757)

Net cash from operating activities	 1,244,004	 1,644,086

DETAILS OF AVAILABLE FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan facility	 6,655,000	 7,550,000
Used	 (6,629,835)	 (6,638,738)
Unused	 25,165	 911,262

Credit card facility	 20,000	 15,000
Used	 7,602	 6,250
Unused	 12,398	 8,750

Security
The loan facilities from St George Bank Limited are secured by a first registered mortgage over the Club’s leasehold interest in land 
located at Australia II Drive, Crawley and Mews Road, Challenger Harbour, Fremantle. The loan facilities are also secured by a first 
registered fixed and floating charge over the assets and undertakings of the Club.
The bank has a Deed set off arrangement for $56,000 against a cash deposit to the Swan River Trust under the terms of the Club’s 
Riverbed Lease. 
The bank has issued a guarantee of $217,187 to The Minister of Transport under the terms of the Club’s Seabed Lease.
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			   2022	 2021
7.	 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES	 $	 $

Member Accounts Receivable	 273,091	 342,322
Expected Credit Loss	 (25,000)	 (25,000)

TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES	 248,091	 317,322
Member Accounts Receivable are generally on 30 day terms.

8.	 INVENTORIES 
Finished goods comprising of, at the lower of cost and net realisable value:
Clothing Stock	 55,323	 35,994
Sailing Stock	 7,500	 10,500
Bar Stock	 32,024	 30,219
Pen accessories Stock 	 1,161	 2,709
TOTAL INVENTORIES	 96,008	 79,422

9.	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, at cost	 14,213,064	 13,833,015
Less: Accumulated Depreciation	 (6,122,318)	 (5,617,577)
	 8,090,746	 8,215,438

Right of Use Assets, at cost 	 3,420,814	 3,321,697
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 	 (788,159)	 (518,227)
	 2,632,655	 2,803,470

Jetties and Pens, at cost	 15,870,526	 15,785,872
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 	 (7,718,379)	 (7,148,530)
	 8,152,147	 8,637,342

Plant and Equipment, at cost	 2,641,394	 2,099,096
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 	 (1,545,316)	 (1,692,761)
	 1,096,078	 406,335

Motor Vehicles, at cost	 163,794	 163,794
Less: Accumulated Depreciation	 (144,518)	 (125,241)
	 19,276	 38,553

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT	 19,990,902	 20,101,138

Movements during the year
Property
Beginning of year	 8,215,439	 7,091,397
Additions	 380,049	 1,618,529
Depreciation expense	 (504,742)	 (494,487)
End of year	 8,090,746	 8,215,439

Right of Use Assets
Beginning of year 	 2,803,470	 2,995,556
Additions 	 99,117	 69,604
Depreciation expense 	 (269,932)	 (261,690)
End of year 	 2,632,655	 2,803,470

Jetties and Pens
Beginning of year	 8,637,342	 9,155,845
Additions	 84,653	 49,973
Depreciation expense	 (569,848)	 (568,476)
End of year	 8,152,147	 8,637,342
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			   2022	 2021 
			   $	 $
9.	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Plant and Equipment
Beginning of year	 406,335	 466,524
Additions	 790,794	 82,485
Disposals	 (11,634)	 -
Depreciation expense	 (89,417)	 (142,674)
End of year	 1,096,078	 406,335

Motor vehicles
Beginning of year	 38,553	 65,840
Depreciation expense	 (19,277)	 (27,287)
End of year	 19,276	 38,553

Total Property, plant and equipment
Beginning of year	 20,101,138	 19,775,161
Additions	 1,354,613	 1,820,591
Disposals	 (11,634)	 -
Depreciation expense	 (1,453,215)	 (1,494,614)
End of year	 19,990,902	 20,101,138

10.	 INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Current
Loan - St George Bank	 950,000	 650,000
Loan - Motor Vehicle Finance	 17,370	 17,726
Loan - Elliott Yacht Finance	 88,965	 -
	 1,056,335	 667,726

Non Current
Loan - St George Bank	 5,688,738	 5,988,738
Loan - Motor Vehicle Finance	 -	 17,370
Loan - Elliott Yacht Finance	 302,132	 -
	 5,990,870	 6,006,108

Security
The loan facilities from St George Bank Limited are secured by a first registered mortgage over the Club’s leasehold interest in land 
located at Australia II Drive, Crawley and Mews Road, Challenger Harbour, Fremantle. The loan facilities are also secured by a first 
registered fixed and floating charge over the assets and undertakings of the Club.
There is currently $6,238,738 outstanding on the bill facility, which was reduced by $400,000 during the financial year due to loan 
repayments.

			   2022	 2021
11.	 PROVISIONS	 $	 $

Current
Employee Benefits (Annual Leave)	 157,757	 99,463
On-costs	 23,664	 14,920
	 181,421	 114,383

Employee Benefits (Long Service Leave)	 160,164	 141,723
On-costs	 24,025	 21,258
	 184,189	 162,981

	 365,610	 277,364

Non-Current
Employee Benefits (Long Service Leave)	 47,654	 35,900
On-costs	 7,148	 5,385
	 54,802	 41,285
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			   2022	 2021 
			   $	 $
12.	 OTHER

Current
Accrued Expenses	 76,502	 53,243
GST payable/(receivable)	 76,477	 51,014
Function Deposits	 125,773	 51,200
Other Amounts 	 55,097	 86,519
Income in Advance	 38,457	 60,469
Lease Liability	 220,514	 208,581
	 592,820	 511,026

Non-Current
Pen Occupancy Deposits	 1,646,692	 1,540,809
Income in Advance 	 20,929	 101,875
Lease Liability	 2,635,065	 2,752,624
	 4,302,686	 4,395,308

13.	 COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE

Contractual Commitments
Total future payments under non-cancellable contracts.
Payable not later than one year	 -	 -

14.	 AUDITORS REMUNERATION
Amounts payable or due and payable for an audit of the Financial Report of the Club.	 14,000	 18,000

15.	 DETAILED OPERATING STATEMENT

MEMBERSHIP AND HOSPITALITY
Membership and Nomination Fees	 1,437,629	 1,378,837
Hospitality Operations	 (230,179)	 (10,366)
	 1,207,450	 1,368,471

BOATING AND MARINA ACTIVITIES
Pen and Hard-standing Fees	 3,066,277	 2,827,487
Boat Lifter operations	 80,489	 151,692
Sailing Division operations	 (601,820)	 (464,147)
Sail Training Division operations	 (211,988)	 (216,192)
	 2,332,958	 2,298,840

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Sponsorship and Public Relations	 (173,348)	 (142,388)
Merchandise Sales	 9,735	 9,767
Crawley Operations	 (303,246)	 (291,051)
Challenger Operations	 (593,953)	 (449,936)
Bank Fees and Interest	 (305,394)	 (268,886)
Administration Expenses	 (269,023)	 (261,573)
Administration Salaries	 (693,296)	 (733,439)
Maintenance and Cleaning	 (508,391)	 (488,561)
Depreciation	 (1,453,215)	 (1,494,614)
Finance Expenses	 58,627	 408,846
Information Technology	 (69,735)	 (69,074)
	 (4,301,239)	 (3,780,909)
 

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR	 (760,831)	 (113,598)
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20 NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE  
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022 CONTINUED

			   2022	 2021 
			   $	 $
16.	 HOSPITALITY OPERATIONS

Sales	 1,782,443	 1,668,491
Cost of sales	 (546,325)	 (489,353)
Gross Profit	 1,236,118	 1,179,138
Gross Profit percentage to Sales	 69.3%	 70.7%
Wages cost	 (1,241,461)	 (920,899)
Wages cost percentage to Sales	 69.6%	 55.2%

Cleaning Supplies	 (12,568)	 (6,713)
Communication Costs	 (8,122)	 (10,379)
Function Discounts	 (7,816)	 - 
General Insurance	 (7,200)	 (6,900)
Guest Supplies	 - 	 (223)
Hire of Equipment	 (16,587)	 (8,946)
Hyatt Profit Share	 - 	 (14,583)
IT Expenses	 (16,278)	 (18,743)
Kitchen Fuel	 (9,000)	 (8,719)
Laundry	 (13,357)	 (12,183)
Licences and Permits	 (2,119)	 (3,379)
Maintenance	 (11,800)	 (21,579)
Music and Entertainment	 (2,890)	 (1,613)
Other Operating Expenses	 (71,110)	 (53,530)
Overheads Allocation – Hyatt Regency Perth	 (35,325)	 (117,749)
Overheads Allocation – Royal Perth Yacht Club	 (76,004)	 - 
Paper Supplies	 (595)	 (5,354)
Printing and Stationery	 (2,059)	 (2,353)
Promotion Expenses	 (13,025)	 -
Provision Operating Equipment	 -	 (1,365)
Purchasing Allocation – Hyatt Regency Perth	 (2,878)	 (14,737)
Transportation	 -	 (82)
Total Wages and Expenses	 (1,550,194)	 (1,230,029)
HSS Unspent Credits	 83,897	 40,525

Trading surplus/(deficit) for the year	 (230,179)	 (10,366)

17.	 PEN AND HARD-STANDING FEES
Prepaid Pen Income 	 51,069	 75,212
Crawley Pen Fees 	 1,677,615	 1,610,601
Crawley Hard-Standing Fees 	 74,500	 74,271
Challenger Pen Fees 	 1,219,494	 1,029,090
Challenger Hard-Standing Fees	 43,599	 38,313
Net Income for the Year	 3,066,277	 2,827,487

18.	 MOBILE LIFTER OPERATIONS
Sales	 286,630	 300,660

Expenses
Maintenance	 (88,694)	 (47,746)
Wages	 (117,447)	 (101,222)
	 (206,141)	 (148,968)

Trading surplus for the year 	 80,489	 151,692
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21NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE  
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022 CONTINUED

			   2022	 2021 
			   $	 $

19.	 SAILING DIVISION OPERATIONS

Expenses
Fuel	 (13,062)	 (9,309)
Maintenance	 (37,592)	 (16,504)
Sailing Expenses	 (208,408)	 (153,801)
Salaries	 (342,758)	 (284,533)
Operational Cost for the year	 (601,820)	 (464,147)

20.	 SAIL TRAINING DIVISION OPERATIONS

Income
Training Fees	 98,566	 77,497
Total Income	 98,566	 77,497

Expenses
Coaching Fees	 (139,077)	 (130,727)
General Expenses	 (14,238)	 (11,406)
Maintenance – Boats	 (1,408)	 (10,539)
Salaries	 (155,831)	 (141,017)
	 (310,554)	 (293,689)

Operational Cost for the year	 (211,988)	 (216,192)

21.	 SPONSORSHIP AND PUBLIC RELATIONS

Income
Sponsorship income	 8,004	 16,936
Flag Pole Advertising	 3,996	 3,996
Saturday Sailing Sponsorship	 6,000	 -
Business Directory income	 4,815	 6,250
“In the Wind” Advertising	 2,682	 2,091
Other Income	 1,331	 384
Total Income	 26,828	 29,657
Expenses
General expenses	 (6,806)	 (6,100)
Newsletter costs	 (41,406)	 (36,645)
Public Relations costs	 (2,300)	 (2,863)
Salaries	 (149,664)	 (126,437)
	 (200,176)	 (172,045)

Net Cost of Sponsorship and Public Relations for the year	 (173,348)	 (142,388)

22.	 MERCHANDISE DIVISION OPERATIONS
Sales 	 33,062	 31,546
Cost of Sales	 (23,327)	 (21,779)
Gross Profit	 9,735	 9,767

Trading surplus/(deficit) for the year	 9,735	 9,767
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22 NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE  
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022 CONTINUED

			   2022	 2021 
			   $	 $

23.	 CRAWLEY OPERATIONS

Income
Commission on Fuel Sales 	 16,930	 17,361
Rental Income 	 61,326	 54,190
Other Income	 6,726	 955
	 84,982	 72,506

Expenses
Electricity	 (76,847)	 (73,012)
General Expenses	 (42,405)	 (20,558)
Crawley Land Lease	 (28,803)	 (14,402)
Riverbed Lease	 (81,421)	 (47,088)
Council Rates	 (18,440)	 (18,495)
Salaries	 (22,905)	 (83,759)
Security	 (14,097)	 (14,904)
Telephones	 (32,904)	 (26,895)
Water Consumption	 (70,406)	 (64,444) 
	 (388,228)	 (363,557)

Net Cost of Crawley Operations for the year	 (303,246)	 (291,051) 

24.	 CHALLENGER OPERATIONS

Expenses
Electricity 	 (48,847)	 (41,755)
General Expenses	 (24,890)	 (33,108)
Maintenance-General	 (53,573)	 (30,864)
Maintenance-Jetties and pens	 (26,472)	 (7,472)
Council Rates	 (63,681)	 (61,021)
Rubbish Disposal	 (23,087)	 (19,931)
Salaries	 (112,837)	 (88,646)
Land and Seabed Lease	 (228,939)	 (156,114)
Security	 (9,225)	 (8,965)
Telephone	 (2,402)	 (2,060)
	 (593,953)	 (449,936)

Net Cost of Challenger Operations for the year	 (593,953)	 (449,936)

25.	 BANK FEES AND INTEREST
Bank fees	 (41,560)	 (38,781)
Interest	 (263,834)	 (230,105)
	 (305,394)	 (268,886)
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FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2022 CONTINUED

			   2022	 2021 
			   $	 $

26.	 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Annual Report 	 (770)	 (4,221)
Archives	 (10,059)	 (3,396)
Audit Fees	 (14,353)	 (18,196)
Club Functions	 (90,494)	 (91,600)
Club Manager Expenses	 (1,293)	 (265)
Commodore Expenses	 (2,609)	 (5,443)
Donations	 (3,616)	 (2,940)
General Committee Expenses	 (27,727)	 (9,495)
Long Service Leave	 (44,348)	 (22,073)
Membership Expenses	 (20,250)	 (18,904)
Postage	 (11,839)	 (17,535)
Printing and stationery	 (28,340)	 (21,095)
Staff Expenses and Training	 (18,211)	 (17,969)
Subscriptions	 (3,757)	 (3,794)
Travel	 (2,533)	 (45)
Vehicle Expenses	 (9,563)	 (4,955)
Other Administration expenses	 20,739	 (19,647)
Net Cost of Administration Expenses for the year	 (269,023)	 (261,573)

27.	 MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING EXPENSES
Buildings	 (46,946)	 (43,640)
Cleaning	 (113,379)	 (117,479)
Consumables	 (23,856)	 (23,315)
Grounds	 (20,658)	 (23,977)
Jetty Maintenance	 (42,220)	 (39,180)
Rubbish Disposal	 (54,142)	 (47,806)
Tractor and vehicle expenses	 (4,134)	 (2,782)
Wages	 (187,831)	 (167,589)
Other Maintenance expenses	 (15,225)	 (22,793)
Net Cost of Maintenance and Cleaning Expenses for the year	 (508,391)	 (488,561)

28.	 FINANCE EXPENSES
Grant Income
Grants (ATO Cash Flow Boost)	 -	 50,000
Grants (JobKeeper)	 -	 260,678
Grants (Payroll Tax Grant)	 -	 34,164
	 -	 344,842
Other Income
Account Fines	 12,503	 12,609
Insurance Commissions	 886	 5,750
	 13,389	 18,359
Expenses
Bad Debts Written Off 	 (808)	 (3,876)
Fringe Benefits Tax 	 (9,385)	 (9,385)
General insurance 	 (148,912)	 (129,702)
Interest - General Charges 	 (400)	 (960)
Leases - Interest	 (112,906)	 (116,696)
Leases - Amortisation 	 317,649	 306,264
	 45,238	 45,645
Net Cost of Finance Expenses for the year	 58,627	 408,846
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24 HONORARY TREASURER’S STATEMENT

In my opinion:

1.	 The financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Royal Perth Yacht Club of Western Australia (Inc) as at 31 
May 2022 and of its performance for the year ended on that date and comply with the Associations Incorporation Act 2015, the Club’s 
constitution and Australian Accounting Standards; and

2.	 there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Club will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

For and on behalf of the Board:	

Bradley Wearn 
Honorary Treasurer

Dated this day of June 29, 2022. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
TO THE GENERAL COMMITTEE OF ROYAL PERTH YACHT CLUB OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA 
(INC) 
Opinion  
We have audited the financial report of Royal Perth Yacht Club of Western Australia (Inc) (‘the 
Association’), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 May 2022, the statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and the General Committee’ Declaration. 

In our opinion the accompanying financial report gives a true and fair view of the financial position of 
the Association as at 31 May 2022, and of its financial performance for the year then ended in 
accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act 2015 and the Australian Accounting Standards.  

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (‘the Code’) that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the Code.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 
We draw attention to Note 2 to the financial report, which indicates that the Association had incurred a 
net loss of $760,831 during the year ended 31 May 2022 and, as of that date, the Association’s 
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by $1,611,594. As stated in Note 2, these events or 
conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the 
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter. 

Responsibilities of General Committee for the Financial Report  
General Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in 
accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2015 and 
for such internal control as the General Committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation 
of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the financial report, General Committee is responsible for assessing the Association’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless General Committee either intends to liquidate the 
Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. General Committee is 
responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report  
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists.  
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Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional 
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.  

We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the General Committee.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of the General Committee’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in 
a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 
We communicate with the General Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 
 
Reliance Auditing Services 
Reliance Auditing Services (WA) Pty Ltd 
 
 
 
 
Naz Randeria 
Managing Director 
Perth 
29 June 2022
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AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION  
TO THE GENERAL COMMITTEE OF ROYAL PERTH YACHT CLUB OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA 
(INC) 
 

In relation to our audit of the financial report of Royal Perth Yacht Club of Western Australia (Inc) for 
the year ended 31 May 2022, and in accordance with the requirements of section 80 of the 
Associations Incorporation Act 2015, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:  

• No contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act 2015 in relation to the audit; and  
 

• No contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.  
 
 
Reliance Auditing Services 
Reliance Auditing Services (WA) Pty Ltd 
 
 
 
 
Naz Randeria 
Managing Director 
Perth 
29 June 2022
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28 NOMINATIONS OF CLUB OFFICERS
– AGM AUGUST 4, 2022

In accordance with the Constitution 2020, as amended, Clause 23 (1) and (2) and Clause 24 (1) and (2), the following Members have been 
nominated as Officers of the Club for the year 2022 - 2023:

NOMINATIONS FOR  
FLAG OFFICE
(Nominations closed 1700 hours,  
June 1, 2022.)

COMMODORE
SHAWN EDWARD OFFER
Part Owner:	 Yacht “Pi”.
Proposer:	 Vice Commodore  

Janet Hornbuckle.
Seconder:	 Rear Commodore  

Andrew McAullay.

VICE COMMODORE
DR JANET HORNBUCKLE
Owner:	 Yacht “Fortuosity”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Rear Commodore  

Andrew McAullay.

REAR COMMODORE
ANDREW MCAULLAY
Owner:	 Yacht “The Datsun”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer. 
Seconder:	 Vice Commodore  

Janet Hornbuckle.

NOMINATIONS FOR FURTHER  
OFFICERS OF THE CLUB
(Nominations closed at 1700 hours,  
June 15, 2022.)

CAPTAIN SAIL
ROBERT JAMES GIBBS
Part Owner:	 Yacht - Etchells 1433 “Forte”.
Proposer:	 Captain Power Mark Busio.
Seconder:	 Rob Scharnell.

CAPTAIN POWER
MARK BUSIO
Part Owner:	 Power Yacht “Elysium”.
Proposer:	 Captain Dinghies  

David Hinton.
Seconder:	 Fiona Laing.

CAPTAIN DINGHIES
DAVID AYERS HINTON
Part Owner:	 Sailing Dinghy “Stealth”.
Proposer:	 Mark Paganin.
Seconder:	 Bryce Hinton.

HONORARY TREASURER
BRADLEY WILLIAM WEARN
Owner:	 Power Yacht “Asahi II”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Captain Power Mark Busio. 

NOMINATIONS FOR  
GENERAL COMMITTEE

PAUL IAN DURRANT
Part Owner:	 Yacht “Osprey”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Honorary Treasurer  

Bradley Wearn.

FIONA LAING
Part Owner:	 Power Yacht “Mimique”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Tony Carter.
Seconder:	 Commodore Gary Griffiths.

ROBERT ANTHONY SCHARNELL JNR.
Part Owner:	 Yacht “Boom” &  

Power Yacht “Plan C”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Denys Pearce. 
Seconder:	 Commodore Mike Kilcullen.

ANTHONY (TONY) MICHAEL STRICKLAND
Part Owner:	 Yacht “Grand Piano”. 
Proposer:	 Captain Power Mark Busio. 
Seconder:	 Captain Dinghies  

David Hinton.



29

157th Annual Report 2021-2022

NOMINATIONS FOR FLAG OFFICE

Medical Practitioner. MB ChB, FRCOG, FRANZCOG, CMFM. 

Co-Lead Women and Newborn Health Network, WA Health providing 
local, state and national level strategic planning and policy advice in 
the area of Maternity Services. 

Active participation in Wednesday afternoon racing initially as a 
crew member on “Ferrari” (Farr 9.2) and then as Owner/Skipper of 
“Fortuosity” (C&C 110) in 2010.  Also contending in Saturday Division 
1 and Frostbite Series. Winner of 2 RPYC Hyatt Regency Perth Series 
Rudders (Summer 2013 & Winter 2019) and RPYC Division A Frostbite 
Series Winner in 2020.  Winner of JB Fitzhardinge Trophy for Most 
Races Sailed 2021-22.

Contended “Fortuosity” in JAM fleet at Geographe Bay Race Week 
2013, 2014 & 2019 and Premier Cruising in 2022 placing 2nd on all 
4 occasions; annual participation in Camp Quality Sailing Day at 
RPYC; Doc of the Swan including ‘Fastest’ in 2014; Cruising Fleet RPYC 
‘Northern Tour’ 2019; Winner ‘Endeavour 24’ Lady Skipper Race 2018; 
Member of RPYC ‘Team’ assisting with World Sailing Championships 
in December 2011; Helm for RPYC team in Women’s State Keelboat 
Championships 2013 & 2014; On water support for ‘Regatta in the 
Trees’, Walpole 2016 - 2022 including Finishing Team Leader in 2019 
-2022; Participation in Australian Sailing ‘Women in Leadership’ 
Course 2017.  

Vice Commodore 2021 - 2022.
General Committee December 2012 - 2022. 
Rear Commodore 2019 - 2021.
Captain Sail 2017 - 2019. 
Finance Committee 2019 - 2022. 
Regatta Committee 2014 - 2021. 
House Committee 2007 - 2017 and 2021 - 2022.
Chairman of Membership 2013 - 2017. 
Chair of Race Sail Committee 2017 - 2019. 
Chair of Regatta Committee 2019 - 2021. 
Chair of House Committee 2021 - 2022. 

I wish to continue my involvement and contribution to RPYC and its 
membership as a Flag Officer and continue to lead and develop the 
strategic direction and success of our Club into the future. 

Owner:	 Yacht “Fortuosity”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Rear Commodore Andrew McAullay.

Business Partner at Fresh Provisions. 

B.Com Accounting & Finance. 

When not sailing, Fresh Provisions is my other passion. Our business 
specialises in fresh foods and gourmet grocery. I am involved in 
the development and implementation of key strategies to help our 
business grow and strengthen its relevance in the marketplace. I 
also act as a mentor to our management team and encourage their 
personal and professional growth. In this role, I have developed a 
good business acumen and have acquired related competencies 
and knowledge including in accounting, finance, industrial relations, 
marketing and organisational and consumer behaviour. 

I officially joined RPYC in 2009. I started sailing at RPYC with Alan 
Thomas on his Bakewell White 8 Meter, “The Fox,” from 2007 sailing 
on Wednesdays, Tuesday Nights and Saturdays until 2016 when I then 
paired with Derek Shellabear and purchased an interest in one of 
the half ‘Club owned’ BW-8’s, “Pi” - R804. In the past I have acted as 
Captain Dinghies at the RPYC Dinghy Division during the involvement 
of my children at the Club. I have previously participated in 
Geographe Race Weeks, the Cape Naturaliste Long Passage Race and 
with the RPYC Teams Racing Team locally and in London. I thoroughly 
enjoy the competitive yet friendly nature of the midweek RPYC sailing 
fleets and especially the BW-8 fleet on Saturdays. 

I am proud to be involved in such a great club that whilst so rich with 
history and tradition is able to be openly progressive in a variety of 
ways. The Club is leading the way in terms of the protection of the 
environment and sustainability. It also actively seeks new ways of 
engaging with the community and remains committed to being open 
and inclusive of people from all walks of life. I wish to be involved in 
the club and to promote its continued success for many more years 
ahead. 

Commodore 2021 - 2022.
General Committee 2012 - 2022. 
Vice Commodore 2019 - 2021. 
Rear Commodore 2017 - 2019. 
House Committee Chairman 2017 - 2021. 
Finance Committee 2017 - 2021. 
Captain Dinghies 2013 - 2015. 
Regatta Committee 2013 - 2015. 
Membership Chairperson 2013. 
House Committee 2012 - 2014. 

Part Owner:	 Yacht “Pi”.
Proposer:	 Vice Commodore Janet Hornbuckle.
Seconder:	 Rear Commodore Andrew McAullay.

COMMODORE
SHAWN EDWARD OFFER

Age: 45.

Married to Dr. Annabelle Offer and 
Father of three: Josephine (22), 
Charlotte (20) and Samson (18)

Joined RPYC in 2009.

VICE COMMODORE
DR JANET HORNBUCKLE

Age: 56.

Single.

Joined RPYC in 2005.



30

ROYAL PERTH YACHT CLUB OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC)

NOMINATIONS FOR  
FLAG OFFICE

NOMINATIONS FOR 
CAPTAIN

SRG Insurance (Head of Specialty and Growth); 2021 - Current 

Risk Guidance Insurance (Managing Director); 2020 - 2021. 

Marsh & McLennan Companies (National Distribution); 2018 - 2020. 

Gibbscorp Insurance Brokers (Sales & Marketing); 2014 - 2018.  

Masters of Business Administration.

Post Graduate Certificate in Mineral & Energy Economics.

Post Graduate Certificate in Project Management. 

Bachelor of Commerce in Commercial Law & Sport Management; and 
Diploma of Insurance Broking.

Robbie began sailing at four years old and hosts multiple state, 
national & international sailing championship wins. He represented 
RPYC internationally for a decade on the Match Racing & Olympic 
circuit and has assisted with Club coaching and sailing academies/ 
boat selections. 

Robbie is a third-generation member of RPYC; with his father being 
past Commodore Peter Gibbs. 

RPYC General Committee 2017 - 2022. 
RPYC Regatta Committee 2017 - 2022. 
RPYC Finance Committee 2019 - 2021. 
RPYC Race Sail Committee 2021 - 2022.
President of the Etchells Swan River Association 2017 - 2019.

Part Owner:	 Yacht - Etchells 1433, “Forte”.  
Proposer:	 Captain Power Mark Busio.
Seconder:	 Rob Scharnell.

CAPTAIN SAIL
ROBERT JAMES GIBBS 

Age: 34.

Married (Hanna Forrest)

Joined RPYC in 1997.

IT Manager / Senior Technologist. 

Bachelor of Science from Edith Cowan University. 

Diploma of Project Management. 

Currently the IT Coordinator / Senior Technologist (WA) for the 
Australian Broadcasting Corporation. 

Previous Employer: Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry at the 
University of Western Australia. 

Previously a member of SoPYC and EFYC. 

Sailing for 43 years. 

Began sailing at the age of 7 in Windrush 14s at WBSC, then Pelicans 
at RPYC. In my teens I began sailing Keelboats in Viking 30s, S80s at 
SoPYC and IOR 40s at RPYC. Currently sailing Lasers/Sail Boards. 

Past Viking 30 & S97 State Champion. 

S97 Association Secretary and Treasurer for 4 years. 

RPYC WAIODA Club Representative for 2 years. 

Competed in the Etchells World Championships in 2006 & 2009. 

Rear Commodore 2021- 2022.
General Committee 2015 - 2022. 
Captain Dinghies 2015 - 2019. 
Regatta Committee 2015 - 2019. 
Dinghy Division Committee 2012 - 2021. 
House Committee 2017 - 2021. 
Membership Chair 2019 - 2021. 

Owner:	 Yacht “The Datsun”. 
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Vice Commodore Janet Hornbuckle.

REAR COMMODORE
ANDREW JAMES MCAULLAY 

Age: 51.

Married to Helen with three children. 
William 18, Meg 16 and Adam 14.  
All three are mad sailors. 

Joined RPYC in 2013.
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Managing Director, Insideout Building Pty Ltd. 

Registered Builder (Bldg.prac #102308). 

Member of Master Builders Association. 

Founder and Managing Director of Insideout Building, a family 
run business with expertise in the construction of architecturally 
designed new homes, renovations, extensions and commercial 
projects. I believe that good working partnerships between the client, 
architect and builder not only deliver better results, but a more 
rewarding experience for all concerned. 

Previously owned and managed a small commercial aluminium 
window company for 5 years, providing commercial windows, doors 
and glazing to major construction companies. 

Commenced my working career as an Air-conditioning Technician 
Apprentice at age 15. Worked 23 years in the commercial Mechanical 
Services industry, which concluded with a term of 4 years as Project 
Manager for a National company. 

My boating activity started at age 17. I have owned 6 powerboats and 
currently own, in partnership, “Elysium” a Riviera 42. 

I am an active RPYC member, in both Power and Sailing fraternities, 
and a regular participant in social events. 

Captain Power 2019 - 2022. 
General Committee 2019 - 2022.
Regatta Committee 2017 - 2021. 
House Committee 2021 - 2022.
Chair of the Power Boat Committee 2019 - 2022. 
Accredited Race Officer. 
Club Time Trial Champion 2019. 

Sailing: Began sailing at RPYC in division 1 offshore in 1986. 
Competed in 2 Geraldton races, many dozen offshore/Inshore series, 
harbour races. 

Switched to inshore racing on a Foundation 36 “SAAB” for a few 
years. Sailed with the M27 fleet, competing for over 5 years. 

Sailed Etchell fleet out of Royal Freshwater Bay Yacht Club for 2 
seasons. Returned home to RPYC and joined the S97 fleet for around 
5 years. Holder of ICC Skippers ticket and have skippered cruising 
catamaran throughout Croatia. 

Currently sailing on a Melges 32 “BOOM”. 

Part Owner:	 Power Yacht “Elysium”.
Proposer:	 Captain Dinghies David Hinton.
Seconder:	 Fiona Laing.

Retired 

I am a Non-executive Director of ASX listed medical device technology 
and software company, HeraMED Ltd.  A Non-executive Director of 
Valo Therapeutics, a cancer immunotherapy company and Finance 
Director of Auspire – The Australia Day Council of WA. 

I was previously Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary of 
Empired Limited, an ASX listed international IT service provider, a 
position that I held from 2016 to May 2022. Prior to that was in a 
similar role at ASX listed Amcom Telecommunications Ltd from 2008.  

Currently sailing an ILCA at RPYC and I take every opportunity to race 
in regattas and represent the Club. I have also raced keel boats at the 
Club and have actively raced Hobie 16’s and dinghies at other clubs. 

I have previously been on the Regatta Committee at Nedlands 
Yacht Club and Secretary of the WA International Optimist Dinghy 
Association. 

I hold a Bachelor of Business Degree, am a Fellow of Chartered 
Accountants in Australia and New Zealand, a Graduate of the 
Australian Institute of Company Directors, and a Fellow of the 
Governance Institute of Australia. 

Captain Dinghies 2019 - 2022. 
General Committee 2019 - 2022. 
Dinghy Division Committee 2017 - 2022.

Part Owner:	 Sailing Dinghy “Stealth”. 
Proposer:	 Mark Paganin.
Seconder:	 Bryce Hinton.

CAPTAIN POWER
MARK BUSIO

Age: 58.

Married to Sandy.   
Two adult children  
(Matthew and Nathan).

Joined RPYC in 2014.

CAPTAIN DINGHIES
DAVID AYERS HINTON

Age: 59.

Married with three children.

Joined RPYC in 2011.
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I am a passionate technologist with global experience in IT 
management, digital strategy and business process improvement 
across the resources, precious metals and financial services sectors. 
A career focus is shifting IT departments from traditional “1-stop 
shops” to facilitators of technology outcomes that drive effective 
consumption of fit-for-purpose technology platforms that are aligned 
with business needs and adapt as they change. 

In the industrial and manufacturing context, the worlds of IT and 
Operational Technology (OT) are converging. I have hands-on 
experience building the case for change and then delivering IT and 
OT convergence across 6 diverse mining and mineral processing 
operations. In doing so, the benefits realised from alignment and 
integration included optimised business processes, enhanced 
information for better decisions, reduced costs, lower risks, and 
shortened project timelines. 

I am currently an independent IT consultant helping organisations 
shape and align their digital strategy with their business strategy 
and define the pathway to successful execution. Before consulting, 
I worked at South32 as a Technology leader responsible for setting 
the direction of digital services in the Australian region, focusing on 
operational and functional requirements while delivering regional 
specific technology services. I was part of the BHP Billiton demerger 
team that led to the formation of South32. Prior to this, I was CIO at 
BHP Billiton Iron Ore for 10 years. 

I bring this broad experience to my roles as a Director of Avivo - Live 
Life and Honorary Treasurer at RPYC. 

Several years racing in the Endeavour 24 fleet with “Birribi”, the 
Division 2 fleet with “Oliver Twist” and the Dinghy Division in a Laser. 
Now regularly participate in the Power Division as owner of “Asahi II”. 

Honorary Treasurer 2017 - 2022. 
General Committee Member 2006 - 2007, 2015 - 2022. 
Captain Dinghies 2003 - 2005.
Division 4 Sailing Representative 2000 - 2001.

Owner:	 Power Yacht “Asahi II”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Captain Power Mark Busio.

HONORARY TREASURER
BRADLEY WILLIAM WEARN

Age: 59.

Married with three children.

Originally joined RPYC in 1987,  
rejoined in 2000.
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PAUL IAN DURRANT

Age: 64.

Married with one son.

Joined RPYC in 2005.

Prior to selling my shares in the company and retiring at age 59, I 
was the Managing Director of Shoprider Australia for 12 years. The 
Company is a National wholesale supplier of Aged Care and Mobility 
Related products based out of Western Australia. 

Previously I worked for 20 years in various Management roles 
within Target Australia were I managed and opened several 
stores throughout Western Australia. When I left that business, I 
was Regional Manager for Target WA. The role gave me extensive 
experience in managing large numbers of employees and assets 
whilst controlling costs and profitability. 

Currently I am an active participant in Wednesday afternoon sailing 
on “Osprey” a 21.7 Beneteau I have part owned for 9 years. Prior to 
that part owning for many years a J24 called “J’day” and before that 
an Etchells AUS174 sailing both those on Saturdays in their divisions 
as well as State and National Championships. I have also participated 
in the dinghy division with my son sailing a Tasar. 

After retiring I have been volunteering with Sailability, where I 
enjoy assisting with the great work the organisation provides to its 
participants. 

General Committee 2021 - 2022.

Part Owner:	 Yacht “Osprey”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Shawn Offer.
Seconder:	 Honorary Treasurer Bradley Wearn.

FIONA LAING

Age: 55.

Single.

Originally joined RPYC in 1999 - 2007, rejoined 2015.

Experienced IT professional with over fifteen years of project 
management and business consulting experience for clients across a 
range of industries including Utilities, Renewables, Oil and Gas, and 
Finance. Skilled in Strategic Planning, Financial Management, and 
Human Resource Management. 

I’ve been a keen competitive sailor for 35 years. Participating in 
Farr 9.2, S80, and S97 fleet and match racing regattas for over 25 
years. Current 2021 Farr 9.2 State Champion with Commodore Mark 
Hansen on “Itinerant”. Previous S97 and Endeavour State Champion 
on “Capricous Winds” and “Odette”. I’m a regular participant in 
Wednesday afternoon racing on the Foundation 36s. 

Offshore sailing for 5 years including several years with Commodore 
Tony Carter on “Just Cruisin’”. I’ve also competed in International 
Regattas in New Zealand, UK and Thailand. 

RPYC Women’s Team representative in numerous State 
Championships held on the Foundation 36s between 1999 to 2022. 

As a new power boat owner, I am actively involved in Time Trialling 
as a Skipper having previously volunteered as a Navigator and 
Checkpoint. 

I’m committed to taking an active role on General Committee and 
creating a welcoming and inviting atmosphere where members will 
be proud and passionate about their Club. Providing an environment 
that fosters success in yachting, boating and other water-based 
activities. 

General Committee 2021 - 2022.
House Committee 2017 - 2021. 
Regatta Committee 2021 - 2022.

Proposer:	 Commodore Tony Carter.
Seconder:	 Commodore Gary Griffiths.



34

ROYAL PERTH YACHT CLUB OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC)

NOMINATIONS FOR GENERAL COMMITTEE

ANTHONY (TONY) MICHAEL STRICKLAND

Age: 76.

Married.

Joined RPYC in 1998.

Retired. 

Bachelor of Business (Accounting & HR); Graduate Diploma in Training 
and Assessment; Diploma in Transport Management. 

During my 12 years at Yachting WA I managed the instructor training 
and Safety and Sea Survival courses. I established YWA as a Registered 
Training Organisation, and made Yachting WA the major organisation in 
WA servicing the RST market, from Esperance to Broome. 

I had 13 years at TAFE Joondalup, including 6 years as Program Director. 

My main career was in various airlines 1964 - 1990, from 1969 in 
supervisor and management roles in retail sales, cargo, and Airport 
Manager for an international airline at Perth for 7 years. 

My sailing history began in dinghies from 1956. My offshore experience 
1987-2001 included 27,000NM as navigator, helmsman, watch leader, 3 
Sydney - Hobart, 2 Fremantle - Lombok, and all WA races. 

With the S80 “Vintage Red”. 

RPYC service: Captain Sail 2019-2021. 

Keelboat instructor since 2000, volunteer mark layer since 2008, 
occasional start boat driver. 

I started the Sailor Development Program in June 2019, which is now 
a successful bridging program between the Club’s Crew & Helm course 
and regular sailing. It also generates a significant number of new 
members for RPYC each year. 

This coaching is all voluntary. 

General Committee 2019 - 2022. 
Regatta Committee 2019 - 2021. 
House Committee 2021 - 2022.
Captain Sail 2019 - 2021. 
Chair of Race Sail Committee 2019 - 2021.  

Part Owner:	 Yacht “Grand Piano”. 
Proposer:	 Captain Power Mark Busio. 
Seconder:	 Captain Dinghies David Hinton.

ROBERT ANTHONY SCHARNELL JR.

Age: 65.

Partner Jennifer Sisson.

I have three married daughters and five Grandchildren.

I joined RPYC in 2012.

BS Mechanical Engineering and Naval Architecture – University of 
California, Berkeley. 

Professional Engineer, Civil/Structural – State of California. 

Member of AICD. 

I am a retired business executive/engineer after 30 years with 
Chevron Corporation. I have worked or conducted business in over 20 
countries and under complex situations. I came to Perth in 2010 as a 
member of the leadership team for the Wheatstone LNG Foundation 
Project and retired upon successful completion of the Project. 

I am a lifelong sailor from Newport Beach, California. I started out 
in dinghies and after moving to San Francisco I sailed one design 
keelboats mostly at the Olympic Circle on San Francisco Bay. I sailed 
many years with various IOR racing campaigns (two tonners) for St 
Francis Yacht Club including multiple Big Boat Series, OYRA Ocean 
Series, special California coastal regattas and the Transpac including 
return delivery. I started sailing at RPYC in the S97 fleet until I 
bought a Melges 32 (“BOOM”) in 2014. I sail “BOOM” in every race 
I can, including Geographe Bay Race Week and the recent WA IRC 
Championship. 

Part owner in a Riviera 40 with Denys and Fiona Pearce (“Plan C”) 
and I enjoy participating in Power Boat activities, including Cruise in 
Company events. 

General Committee 2021 - 2022.
Regatta Committee 2021 - 2022.
Race/Sail Committee, Division 1 Representative 2018 - 2020. 

Sole Owner:	 Sailing Yacht “BOOM”.
Part Owner:	 Power Boat “Plan C”.
Proposer:	 Commodore Denys Pearce.
Seconder:	 Commodore Mike Kilcullen.
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HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS
1988	 Commodore G Griffiths
1981	 Mr GR Muller
1980	 Mr TJ Owens
1967	 Mr JS Readhead
1953	 Mr JG Rosser
1954	 Mr JW Sanders AO OBE CitWA
1988	 Mr GD White AM

PERMANENT
1972	 Mr A Barbagallo
1972	 Mr TW Bath
1970	 Mr AR Bayliss
1972	 Mr RP Beck
1975	 Dr WM Blacklow
1969	 Mr MC Box
1972	 Mr LP Coni
1970	 Mr BM Court AM
1974	 Mr MR Cullen
1972	 Commodore RK Frame
1969	 Mr RE Gibson
1958	 Mr HD Gillies
1970	 Mr JA Hunt
1975	 Mr BK Johnson
1956	 Mr PG Leggatt
1971	 Mr JR Love
1972	 Mr CS Lovelady
1965	 Mr JM Martin
1970	 Mr KJ McMahon
1965	 Mr CP Missen
1958	 Dr DG Nickels
1973	 Mr JA Northover
1972	 Mr EA Redford
1975	 Mr FV Rennie
1969	 Mr D Ringholt
1974	 Mr FR Savage
1957	 Mr RF Shaw
1964	 Mr DM Simenson
1972	 Mr RJ Skevington
1972	 Mr WL Spencer
1961	 Mr JF Steere
1973	 Mr KM Stokes AC
2003	 Mr RD Van Santen
1964	 Mr GF Waring
1964	 Commodore RA Wittenoom

FULL MEMBERS
2021	 Mr A Aberle-Leeming
2022	 Mr P Agate
2004	 Mr SJ Ainsworth
1990	 Mr MJ Alford
1993	 Mr RP Allen
2013	 Mr JW Allpike
2022	 Mr J Anderson
2017	 Mr MJ Anderson
2020	 Mr WJ Anderson
2016	 Mr A Andreou
2022	 Mr M Arena
2020	 Mrs AN Argyle
1969	 Mr TM Armitage
2015	 Mr GN Armstrong
2021	 Mr R Atkinson
2013	 Mr LB Badger
2009	 Mr RM Bagby
1978	 Mr SA Bailey
2006	 Mr J Bailey
1988	 Mr PM Baker
1996	 Dr JE Baker
1998	 Mr IR Ball
1971	 Mr DF Barker
2007	 Mr AR Barker
2021	 Mr M Barnett
1989	 Mr IW Barron
1993	 Mr MJ Barron
1980	 Mr TF Barry
2007	 Mr GR Bastow
1979	 Mr SJ Battersby
1972	 Mr LI Baxter
1955	 Mr JA Bayliss
2002	 Mr MC Beasley
1975	 Mr PD Beasley
1983	 Mr RJ Beattie
2016	 Ms D Bell
2018	 Mr B Bellinge
1998	 Mr CD Belyea
1982	 Mr CL Bennett
2015	 Dr JW Bennett
1968	 Mr MG Bennett
2009	 Mr S Bennett
1986	 Dr MN Benson
2010	 Mr R Bentley
2016	 Mr D Beresford
2020	 Mr S Beresford
1999	 Mr AM Berkhout
2009	 Mr JF Berry
1983	 Mr GI Bessell-Browne
1989	 Mr RM Best
1977	 Mr PW Beveridge
2001	 Mr S Bird
2002	 Mr G Bishop
2004	 Mr BH Black
2014	 Mr JM Black
2017	 Mr WS Black
2007	 Mr PB Blackburne
1988	 Mr BE Blake
2022	 Mr J Blennerhassett
2012	 Ms S Blessas
2001	 Mr FG Bloffwitch
2002	 Mr W Bloking
2021	 Mr CJ Blyth
2001	 Mr JS Boardman
2019	 Mr DM Bobowski
2012	 Mr BJ Bodle
2016	 Mr GR Bodycoat
2022	 Mrs C Boggis

2011	 Mr ME Bosich
2019	 Mr D Bovell
2022	 Mr I Bowman
1999	 Mr PA Boyd
1998	 Dr DK Bradford
2021	 Mr A Brady
1998	 Mr CG Brennan
2007	 Mr L Brenton
1975	 Mr P Briggs
1982	 Mr RJ Brisbane-Cohen
1973	 Mr KC Brooke
1984	 Mr DC Brown
2022	 Mr C Brown
1998	 Mr RS Brown
1996	 Mr TM Browning
2004	 Mr M Bubnich
2004	 Mr IJ Buchanan
2020	 Mr J Buckland
2001	 Mr R Buddrige
2021	 Mr J Bull
2018	 Mr C Busacca
2014	 Captain Power MA Busio
2004	 Mr DJ Butcher
2018	 Mr PJ Butler
2015	 Mr PJ Byrne
1970	 Commodore IF Cameron
2010	 Mr AG Campbell
1994	 Mr CG Campbell
2005	 Commodore MA Campbell
2015	 Mr DA Caple
1996	 Mr JP Carlson
1990	 Mr TP Carter
1988	 Commodore AP Carter
2015	 Mr PL Carter OAM
2015	 Mr R Carterton
2022	 Mr D Cavanagh
1971	 Mr GV Cerini
2021	 Mr GJ Channon
2013	 Mr KR Chapman
2017	 Mr RL Chapman
2020	 Mr KJ Chapman
1999	 Mr J Chappell
1977	 Mr CE Chapple
2021	 Mr B Chapula
2009	 Mr RJ Chatfield
1981	 Mr KE Cheney
1984	 Mr RM Chick
2014	 Ms F Chua
2015	 Mr J Clark
1978	 Mr RE Clarke
2018	 Mr NA Clarke
2018	 Mr WH Clarson
1966	 Mr G Clough
1997	 Mr JD Clough
1972	 Mr DJ Cockle
2015	 Mr MD Coe
2019	 Dr L Cohen
2019	 Mr M Cohen
1997	 Mr RJ Coles
2020	 Mr A Combrink
2018	 Mr JS Congdon
1968	 Mr GD Connor
2020	 Mr E Contatore
1992	 Mr PG Cook
2021	 Dr D Cooke
1997	 Mr GN Cooper
2021	 Mr DM Cooper
1982	 Mr BA Cooper Jnr
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2003	 Mr PW Coote
2004	 Mr PB Coppin
2004	 Mr BB Coppin
2007	 Mr HW Cornelisse
1981	 Mr DJ Cosgrove
2015	 Mr BJ Cottle
1977	 Mr RF Court AC
2008	 Mr D Court
1979	 Mr RP Court
2010	 Mr M Covino
2007	 Mr ST Cowle
2012	 Mr S Coxon
2008	 Mr JD Crane
2001	 Mr DK Crane
2011	 Mrs RH Creswell
2000	 Mr MW Crier
2019	 Prof. S Cringle
1977	 Mr AR Crisp
2017	 Mr RD Crofts
2009	 Mr J Crookes
2015	 Mr TL Cross
1955	 Mr NG Crump
1995	 Mr GS Cullen
1998	 Mr S Cunningham
2017	 Mr M D’Alesio
2021	 Mrs S D’Alesio
2000	 Mr AA Davies
1987	 Mr CG Davis
1987	 Mr RK Davis
1978	 Mr RM Davis
2021	 Mr B Dawson
1974	 Mr RJ Day
1993	 Mr GD Deane
2020	 Mr SW Dedman
2009	 Mr A Della Maddalena
2012	 Mr E Della Maddalena
2012	 Mr C Della Maddalena
2017	 Mr R De’Pannone
2011	 Mr A Di Mento
1988	 Dr GJ Dobb
2016	 Mr WA Doig
2002	 Mr RA Doubikin AM
1974	 Mr BJ Douglas
2005	 Mr JJ Douglas
2017	 Mr DR Douglas
2015	 Mr G Downie
2007	 Mr B Draper
2019	 Mr O Dunkel
2022	 Mr N Dunn
2019	 Mr G Durrant
2005	 Mr PI Durrant
2002	 Mr DM Dymond
1997	 Mr PE Edmiston
1977	 Mr PA Edmonds
2011	 Ms A Edmondson
1973	 Mr RE Edwards
2020	 Mr KE Effendi
2022	 Mr D Eggins
2019	 Mr B Eldridge
2017	 Mr SP Eley
2009	 Mr CA Eliopulos
2013	 Mr MK Elliot
2021	 Mr AR Elliot
2000	 Mr G Ellis
1973	 Mr WJ Emmett
2011	 Mr IL Evans
2004	 Mr M Evans
2000	 Ms L Evelegh

2015	 Mr C Ewers
1987	 Mrs KE Fahey
2015	 Mr C Fairbrother
1982	 Mr R Fairclough
2017	 Mr KM Farrell
2019	 Mr J Farrell
1986	 Mr KG Ferguson
2018	 Mr K Ferguson
1985	 Dr ED Fethers
1991	 Mr A Fethers
1999	 Mr J Filardi
1984	 Mr AJ Finch
1990	 Mr AJ Finlay
2015	 Dr JJ Finlay-Jones
2006	 Mr CJ Fisher Bsc
2008	 Mr BA Fitzgerald
1953	 Mr JB FitzhardingeJnr
2013	 Mr BB Fitzhardinge
2020	 Mr TB Fitzhardinge
1996	 Commodore MB Fitzhardinge
1972	 Dr RI Fitzpatrick
1991	 Mr DR Fitzpatrick
2021	 Mr G Fitzpatrick
2000	 Mr SJ Fletcher
2010	 Dr JD Float
1969	 Commodore JM Flower OAM
1981	 Mr PJ Fogarty
2021	 Mrs S Folwell
2020	 Dr C Foote
2000	 Dr JA Forrest AO
2020	 Mr J Fortin
2012	 Mr B Foster
2008	 Mr R Franco
2010	 Miss L Franco
2005	 Mr M Franco
2008	 Mr M Franco
2020	 Mr A Freestone
2022	 Mrs S French-Bluhm
2021	 Mr JP Froud
2003	 Mr GA Gammie
2011	 Mr JR Gammon
2006	 Mr GJ Gammon
1976	 Mr PJ Garratt
1977	 Mr NP Garrity
2008	 Mr SL Garwin
2001	 Mr GP Gaunt
1984	 Mr RJ Gaynor
1978	 Mr G Gaynor
2016	 Miss A Geller-Schenker
1997	 Mr DL Gibbs
1969	 Commodore PJ Gibbs
1997	 Captain Sail RJ Gibbs
2019	 Mr S Gibson
2009	 Dr KL Giesen
2021	 Mr PJ Giles
2007	 Mr C Giorgi
2008	 Mr S Gismondi
2008	 Mr S Glaskin
2018	 Mr D Gleeson
2013	 Mr G Glendinning
2015	 Mr G Gliddon
2012	 Mr I Glover
2011	 Mr D Godfrey
2021	 Mr B Goodall
2020	 Mr CF Goode
2018	 Mr P Gorgolis
2017	 Mr DJ Gorry
2005	 Mr KG Graham

2020	 Mrs T Grapsas
2020	 Mr CA Grierson
2009	 Mr AH Grove
2011	 Mr R Grover
1968	 Mr AJ Guhl
2000	 Mr MG Hallam
2018	 Mr A Halpin
1989	 Mr WG Hames
1972	 Mr WN Hammond
1987	 Mr WJ Hampton
1987	 Dr HB Hamzah
2014	 Mr GG Hancock
2010	 Ms P Hann
1977	 Mr MR Hannaford
2003	 Mr G Hansen
1970	 Mr GJ Hansen
1974	 Commodore MG Hansen
2015	 Mr C Hardwick
1974	 Commodore C Hardy
2001	 Mr GA Harle
1997	 Mr KW Harnett
2019	 Mr DG Harris
2016	 Mr CJ Harris
2003	 Mr PH Harris
2017	 Mr GJ Harrison
2001	 Mr PT Harry
1982	 Mr G Hart
2010	 Mr EJ Hartley
2013	 Mrs TA Harvey
2007	 Mr AM Hawke
2020	 Mr M Hawke
1962	 Mr RJ Hawkins AM
2004	 Mr RW Hay
2020	 Mr G Hay
2017	 Mr SE Haywood
2019	 Mr BC Hazell
2017	 Mr DJ Hedley
2021	 Dr EM Heenan
1987	 Dr MJ Hellings
2004	 Mr MP Hendriks
2014	 Dr B Hennessy
2018	 Mr N Henry
2015	 Mr DJ Hepburn
2000	 Dr IK Hewitt
2016	 Mr PR Hill
2012	 Mr R Hill
2003	 Mr J Hillbrick
2011	 Captain Dinghies DA Hinton
1971	 Mr IC Hobbs
1999	 Mr JC Hogan
1988	 Mr GB Hogg
2012	 Mr MR Holbrook
2006	 Ms P Holmes
2014	 Mr C Holmes
1994	 Commodore BJ Honey
2022	 Mr D Hooper
2000	 Mr MR Hopkins
1978	 Mr RC Horan-Goldsmith
2005	 Vice Commodore J Hornbuckle
2018	 Mr K Horsley
1996	 Dr AP Hossen
2013	 Mr TJ Hossen
1972	 Mr RC House
2014	 Mr D Hudleston
1989	 Mr DC Huggins
2019	 Mr M Hughes
1997	 Mr MJ Hughes
2016	 Mr SS Hughes

FULL MEMBERS CONTINUED
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2022	 Mr M Hughes
2001	 Mr JW Hughes
2002	 Mr C Hughes
1984	 Mr JS Hugo
1986	 Dr PJ Hugo
2017	 Mr S Hujdurovic
2020	 Mr D Hulands
2005	 Mr M Hulbert
2018	 Mr T Hyde
2021	 Mr AC Ibbitson
2007	 Dr G Inions
1996	 Mr PR Ireland
2022	 Mr M Jackson
1980	 Mr TR Jackson
2017	 Mr M Jacob
2020	 Prof SN Jarman
1997	 Mr HF Jarvis
1972	 Mr PJ Jefferies
2006	 Mr G Jeffery
1973	 Dr RD Jeffery
2020	 Mr N Jenkins
2020	 Mr T Jenkins
2018	 Mr H Jeuring
2007	 Mr KD Johns
1970	 Mr GC Johnson
2013	 Mr KM Johnson
2021	 Mr CD Johnson
1955	 Dr JL Johnston
2009	 Mr PL Johnston
1989	 Mr JP Johnston
2009	 Mr BM Jones
2017	 Mr GR Jones
1988	 Mr AG Jones
2009	 Mr RM Jones
1987	 Dr PH Jones
2020	 Mr M Jovanovich
1987	 Mr AM Kailis
1974	 Ms A Kailis
2000	 Dr C Kailis
1996	 Mr GC Karageorge
2015	 Mr HC Katterfeld
1988	 Mrs CL Kavanagh
2018	 Miss R Keller
1994	 Mr KW Kennedy
2018	 Mr AC Kenny
2014	 Mr J Kerr
1998	 Mr LD Kerr
1992	 Dr PR Keswick
2006	 Mr NP Keswick
2017	 Mr M Khanna
1984	 Mr RJ Kilcullen OAM
2001	 Commodore MJ Kilcullen
2015	 Mr P King
2008	 Mr M Kinney
1994	 Mr GI Kirk
2019	 Mr GG Kirvan
1977	 Mr GA Kitto
1995	 Mr D Kivlenieks
1998	 Mr GT Klomfass
1991	 Mr BM Klyne
1999	 Ms AM Klyne
2016	 Mr A Knox
2009	 Mrs K Koedyk
2015	 Dr AE Koenders
2021	 Mr J Komninos
2003	 Mr JT Kopcheff
2021	 Mr S Kostecki
2021	 Mr K Kuehlmann

1984	 Mr V La Cava
2015	 Ms F Laing
2011	 Mr J Laing
2005	 Mr GV Lansell BE Bcom
2003	 Mr SV Lansell
2019	 Dr HH Law
1970	 Mr PJ Leonhardt
2021	 Mr J Letizia
1969	 Past Rear Commodore SJ Lewis
2020	 Mr ZR Lewis
2021	 Mr Z Li
1977	 Mr DR Liddle
2015	 Mr D Lin
1993	 Mr JG Lindquist
1999	 Mr LG Lissiman
1994	 Mr PJ Litton
1981	 Mr PJ Locke
2006	 Mr M Loftus
2014	 Mr G Lombardi
1994	 Mr RB Lord
1998	 Mr DA Lord
1981	 Dr TH Lord
2006	 Ms B Lord
2006	 Mr WR Louden
2017	 Mr JE Loughridge
2004	 Mr TS Love
1958	 Mr GW Lucas
1958	 Mr WJ Lucas Jnr
2021	 Mr M Lynn
2014	 Mr S MacDermott
2015	 Dr LS Mackinnon
2003	 Mr SM MacKintosh
2011	 Mr R Madan
1994	 Mr DE Magnus
2017	 Mr N Magro
2022	 Mr R Mancini
2022	 Mr J Mancini
1986	 Mr WK Mann
1981	 Mr MJ Mannion
1976	 Mr PP Mannion
1981	 Mr RP Mannion
2019	 Mr R Manser
2015	 Mr F Marcoux
2016	 Mr PJ Marshall
1993	 Mr LJ Marshall
2010	 Mr DA Martens
1982	 Mr PM Martin
1995	 Mr RJ Martin
2009	 Mr J Martin
2012	 Mr B Marwood
1975	 Mr RP Mather
2019	 Mr B Mathieson
2002	 Mr GF McAuliffe
2016	 Mr J McAuliffe
2009	 Mr KP McAuliffe
2013	 Rear Commodore A McAullay
1999	 Mr MR McAullay
1969	 Mr GJ McCallum
1992	 Mr AD McCarthy
2019	 Mr A McCaughan
2017	 Mr D McCleery
2007	 Mr RJ McClure
2021	 Mr J McComish
2009	 Miss A McCormack
2009	 Mr M McCormack
2010	 Mr MJ McCubbin
2021	 Mr A McDonald
1998	 Mr GC McDonald

2003	 Mr R McDonald
2005	 Dr P McGeorge
2007	 Mr PV McGovern
2014	 Mr RD McGregor
1979	 Mr LW McIntosh
1985	 Mr JD McKay
2015	 Mr M McKee
1986	 Mr W McKinney
1980	 Mr EA McKinnon
2001	 Mr P McLachlan
2021	 Mr JC McMath
1997	 Mr AW McMichael
2003	 Mr P McSweeney
2019	 Mr DJ McVeigh
2018	 Mr PJ McWilliams
2006	 Mr B Meakins
1971	 Mr N Melidonis
2012	 Mr T Melsom
2013	 Mr M Menegazzo
2001	 Mr D Meneghello
2003	 Mr J Mercer
2011	 Mr F Merendino
2013	 Ms L Merrington
2009	 Mr RB Meyers
2018	 Mr M Middleton
2002	 Mr A Mills
2004	 Mr CE Milner
1973	 Mr PR Milner
1985	 Mr GR Mitchell
2020	 Mr LT Mitchell
1986	 Dr MD Mitchell
1968	 Mr WF Moncrieff
1994	 Mr BC Moore
2014	 Mr GJ Moore
1999	 Mr JP Morgan
2020	 Mr R Morgan
2010	 Mrs S Morris
2014	 Mr JL Morris
2021	 Mr R Morris
2008	 Dr RF Morritt
2011	 Mr GA Mortimer
2009	 Mr AC Mossop
1975	 Commodore PJ Mostyn
2020	 Mr J Mott
1996	 Mrs JE Motteram
2005	 Mr D Motteram
2007	 Mr J Mulholland
2007	 Miss A Mulholland
1993	 Mr FJ Mulholland
2014	 Mr T Mullins
1992	 Mr JW Mungavin
1982	 Mr IM Murchison
2015	 Mr A Murchison
2020	 Dr JA Myers
1983	 Mr LE Nathan
2020	 Mr MJ Neveldsen
2020	 Mr AJ Newnham
2021	 Mr S Niedinger
1999	 Mr GJ Ninnes
2015	 Mr M Nyman
2007	 Mr R O’Brien
2001	 Mr G O’Connor-Smith
1979	 Mr PA Odd
2009	 Commodore SE Offer
2022	 Mr G Ogden
2018	 Mr P O’Hara
2001	 Mr RW Olde
2005	 Mr G Oliver

FULL MEMBERS CONTINUED
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2015	 Mr P O’Loughlin
2017	 Mr M O’Loughlin
1999	 Dr GE O’Mahony
1993	 Commodore GJ O’Neill
1995	 Mr JA O’Neill
2001	 Mr WG Osborn
1988	 Mr CS O’Shea
2000	 Mr DM O’Sullivan
1974	 Mr MJ O’Sullivan
1994	 Mr BJ O’Toole Snr
2011	 Mr S Owen
1967	 Mr GM Owens OAM
2004	 Mr K Paganin
1983	 Mr MA Paganin
2000	 Mr D Paganin
2002	 Mr KG Palmer
1980	 Mr BT Palmer
2004	 Mr D Palmer
2021	 Mr M Papanastasiou
2009	 Mr GM Parnell
2006	 Mr A Parolo
2018	 Mr A Parr
1985	 Mr IK Passmore OAM
2018	 Mr DJ Pateman
2015	 Mr D Pavlovich
2015	 Mrs C Payne
1969	 Mr WF Peacock
1995	 Mr GJ Pearce
1996	 Commodore DK Pearce
2010	 Mr B Pedler
1981	 Mr SB Pegrum
2019	 Mr ED Pegrum
2022	 Mr A Peters
2019	 Mr A Peterson
2019	 Miss J Petley
2001	 Mr M Philipoff
2001	 Dr A Philipoff
2016	 Mr R Philips
1972	 Dr JM Phillips
2022	 Mr N Phillips
1968	 Mr KD Piesse
2021	 Mr BN Pink
2017	 Mr RL Playle
1996	 Mr SG Plunkett
2022	 Mr G Poland
2013	 Mr N Politis
2003	 Mr P Poon
2021	 Mr G Poplak
2019	 Mr TJ Porter
2012	 Mr BA Porter
2021	 Mr S Poulter
2015	 Mr CD Pratt
2017	 Mr SC Price
2000	 Mr BC Priest
1981	 Mr GJ Purcell
1993	 Mr ME Purslowe
2008	 Mr W Putzier
1981	 Mr CR Pye AM
1999	 Mr WR Quinn
1999	 Mr SJ Rajah
2009	 Mr J Rankin
2021	 Ms C Rebane
2015	 Mr SL Reed
2008	 Mr J Reed
2010	 Mr A Rees
1975	 Mr M Reeves
2006	 Mr MR Rennie
1976	 Mr R Repsevicius

2019	 Mr A Reynolds
1998	 Dr JL Richardson
2017	 Mr A Rickarby
1971	 Mr AJ Ridderhof
1985	 Mr PS Rifici
2018	 Mr M Rigg
2015	 Mr R Rigo
1999	 Mr PP Riley
1959	 Mr PF Ritchie
1993	 Mr A Ritchie
1992	 Mr KG Roberts
1956	 Mr JN Robertson
2021	 Mr S Robertson
2018	 Mr DB Robins
2006	 Ms TJ Robins
2014	 Mr CJ Robinson
2004	 Mr S Robinson
2021	 Mr J Robinson
2000	 Mr NL Robinson
2016	 Mr G Rocca
2004	 Mr GJ Rodoreda
1967	 Dr PJ Rodoreda
2002	 Mr PM Rodoreda
2005	 Mr R Rodoreda
2006	 Mr S Rofe
1994	 Mr RJ Rooke
1966	 Mr BJ Rosen
2010	 Mrs B Roseveare
2000	 Mr MJ Rowe
2000	 Mrs FL Rowe
2020	 Mr GT Rowe
2021	 Mr A Rowe
1980	 Mr IC Roy
2015	 Mr PC Rundle
1997	 Mr KW Russell
2016	 Mr R Russell
2018	 Mr GA Rutherford
2014	 Mr BR Ryan
2020	 Mr J Salter
1960	 Mr CC Sanders
2007	 Mr PW Sandow
2020	 Mrs WM Santa Maria
2007	 Mr L Saraceni
1999	 Mr RT Sarich
2020	 Mr CR Scarvaci
1973	 Mr JM Schaffer
2003	 Mr TJ Schaffer
2012	 Mr RA Scharnell
2021	 Mr JE Schlafrig
1997	 Mr HE Schmitz
1996	 Mr KM Schroeder
1969	 Mr GF Scott
2017	 Mr RD Seeley
1968	 Mr CG Semmens
2021	 Dr AK Sener
2009	 Mr MP Sertorio
2020	 Mrs K Shaughnessy
1986	 Mr S Shaw
2021	 Mr H Shedden
2007	 Mr D Shellabear
2014	 Mr PS Shelton
2017	 Mr B Sheridan
2018	 Mr RJ Sherwood
2001	 Mr KL Short
2018	 Mr AS Sidhu
1973	 Mr BD Silbert
2015	 Dr J Silbert
2017	 Mr GJ Silcock

1993	 Mr PA Sim
2020	 Mr E Simeon
2012	 Mr K Simich
1995	 Dr RH Simmons
1975	 Mr NM Simpson
2014	 Mr M Singh
2020	 Mr R Singh
2019	 Mr W Slater
2010	 Mr E Slobe
2018	 Mr BM Smith
2019	 Dr M Smith
1983	 Mr PA Smith
1977	 Mr PG Smith
2010	 Dr J Smith
2021	 Mr PJ Smithson
2013	 Mr PJ Somerville-Ryan
2019	 Mr B Spaulding
1989	 Mr PJ Spencer
2009	 Mr O Stacy
2022	 Mr P Stanley
2018	 Mr J Stati
2021	 Mr J Steele
2019	 Mr D Steele
1973	 Mr C Steere
2020	 Mr M Stojsavljevic
1983	 Mr KG Stokes
2014	 Mr CD Stokes
1998	 Mr AM Strickland
1969	 Mr CC Stuart
2019	 Mr BJ Stubbs
2019	 Mr A Stuckey
2007	 Mr WC Surtees
2014	 Mr P Syme
2009	 Mr I Tan
2001	 Mr M Tascone
1992	 Mr DG Telford
2009	 Mr S Telford
2012	 Mr I Terriaca
2013	 Mr EW Thacker
1981	 Mr AK Thomas
2011	 Mr M Thomas
2014	 Mr MJ Thorn
1989	 Mr JC Thornton OAM
1987	 Mr DJ Tierney
2019	 Mr DW Timms
2014	 Mr D Todd
1987	 Dr S Torvaldsen
2021	 Mr J Tucker
1984	 Mr ML Tudori
1999	 Mr PS Turner
1994	 Mr LR Upston
2007	 Mr DJ Upstone
1994	 Mrs RK Valli
2004	 Mr LR Valmadre
2018	 Mr G van Niekerk
2014	 Mr JR van Straalen
2022	 Mr R Vassallo
1975	 Mr DJ Vincent
2022	 Mr S Vitale
2019	 Mrs V Vitales
2016	 Mr RG Voges
1999	 Mr R Von Felton
2020	 Mr S Waite
2005	 Mr A Waldby
2005	 Ms V Waldby
2021	 Mr MJ Walker
2004	 Mr D Walker
2017	 Mr JF Wallis

FULL MEMBERS CONTINUED
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2020	 Mr S Wallis
2020	 Dr G Walsh
2010	 Mr JF Walsh
2020	 Mr X Wang
1987	 Mr TJ Ward
2000	 Mr MT Wardle
2009	 Mr H Warner
2022	 Mr M Warner
2020	 Mr J Warr
2021	 Mr GM Watkins
2006	 Ms T Watton
2019	 Mr P Weall
2000	 Hon. Treasurer BW Wearn
2018	 Mr MJ Weaver
2013	 Mr LR Webber
1986	 Mr W Westaway
1997	 Mr JD Westbrook
2017	 Mr J Whitbourne
2017	 Mr N White
1998	 Mr R White
1953	 Mr PC Wiesner
2019	 Mr R Wilkinson
2009	 Mr S Williams
2007	 Mr JR Williams
2017	 Mr GV Williams
1988	 Mr KA Williamson
1997	 Mr JM Willis
2002	 Mr CG Willis
2009	 Mr G Willshire
2020	 Mr TJ Wilner
2020	 Mr RM Wilson
1997	 Mr NA Winley
2021	 Mr C Winter
2019	 Mr K Wolfe
2020	 Mr J Wood
2020	 Mr A Wormald
2007	 Mr ZE Wozniak
2019	 Mr P Wright
2022	 Mr M Wylie
2000	 Mrs RN Wyllie
2006	 Dr KJ Yates
1984	 Mr G Young
2021	 Mrs KE Young
1978	 Dr DA Yu
2009	 Mr PA Zanetti
2014	 Mr N Zinni
2003	 Mr O Zohar
1998	 Mr WM Zorzi
2018	 Mr K Zulsdorf

FULL MEMBERS UNDER 30
2020	 Mr DJ Arkeveld
2009	 Mr A Bagby
2019	 Miss R Ball
2022	 Miss E Bantock
2012	 Miss A Beasley
2020	 Mr LX Bird
2009	 Miss PC Blaxill
2016	 Mr A Bombara
2015	 Mr J Boys
2020	 Mr AI Buchan
2020	 Mr M Buchan
2005	 Mr HM Campbell
2009	 Mr C Chatfield
2022	 Mr W Chesnutt
2010	 Mr P Clyne
2021	 Mr A Cooper
2012	 Miss I Coxon
2014	 Mr TA Doggart
2014	 Mr SJ Doggart
2013	 Mr A Elliot
2013	 Mr T Ellis
2022	 Mr O Evelegh
2019	 Mr M Flower
2016	 Mr B Gardner
2008	 Mr R Gismondi
2008	 Mr A Gismondi
2007	 Ms MK Goldacre
2017	 Mr CR Gorry
2003	 Miss A Hansen
2013	 Mr L Harvey
2013	 Mr L Harvey
2013	 Mr L Hawkins
2013	 Miss K Hawkins
2022	 Mr D Hegney
2020	 Mr WP Henry
2019	 Mr NR Hill
2021	 Mr BS Hinton
2020	 Mr S Hodgskin
2014	 Mr A Holmes
2020	 Miss P Howie
2002	 Mr M Hughes
2015	 Mr J Janekovic
2007	 Mr J Johns
2019	 Mr DC Jones
2017	 Mr RM Kelly
2012	 Mr F Langer
2021	 Miss C Lewis
2020	 Mr RT Maher
2015	 Miss S Marcoux
2018	 Mr K Marns-Morris
2018	 Mr N Massey
2011	 Mr W McAullay
2009	 Mr HM McAullay
2009	 Mr EJ McAullay
2009	 Mr H McCormack
2009	 Mr A McCormack
2013	 Miss E Menegazzo
2013	 Mr A Menegazzo
2022	 Mr J Milne
2015	 Mr JF Monisse
2021	 Mr NB Mortimer
2019	 Mr J Myburgh
2012	 Mr SE Offer
2012	 Miss C Offer
2012	 Miss J Offer
2021	 Mr A Paranjape
2020	 Miss K Parkinson
2019	 Mr LJ Pegrum

2020	 Miss AJ Pennifold
2013	 Mr K Politis
2019	 Mr J Robinson
2016	 Mr J Rocca
2021	 Mr TJ Rowe
2020	 Mr CJ Shaw
2015	 Mr S Shelton
2018	 Mr S Sidhu
2018	 Miss S Sidhu
2015	 Mr MN Silbert
2015	 Mr IB Silbert
2019	 Mr M Simich
2017	 Mr R Sinha
2021	 Mr SD Staltari
2020	 Miss K Taylor
2012	 Mr CJ Terriaca
2009	 Miss L Torvaldsen
2021	 Mr B Tucker
2004	 Mr D Walker
2000	 Mr J Wearn
2014	 Miss B Whitehurst
2012	 Mr EJ Willis
2016	 Mr CJ Winteringham
2021	 Mr L Zuijdgeest

FULL MEMBERS CONTINUED
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FAMILY MEMBERS
2019	 Mrs S Alford
2013	 Mrs DJ Allpike
2017	 Mrs ML Anderson
2020	 Mrs J Anderson
2018	 Ms J Anderson
1974	 Mrs RJ Anderson
2016	 Mrs M Andreou
2020	 Mrs H Appleyard
1982	 Mrs JP Ardon
2022	 Mrs T Arena
2020	 Mr GJ Argyle
2008	 Ms H Arthure
2021	 Mrs L Atkinson
2020	 Mrs J Atling
2009	 Mrs T Bagby
1998	 Mrs HR Baker
2019	 Ms J Barblett
2021	 Mrs S Barnett
2015	 Ms L Bazley
2018	 Mrs LS Bennett
2015	 Mrs P Berkhout
2021	 Ms D Best
1996	 Mrs K Best
2021	 Mr M Biczo
2017	 Mrs SP Black
2020	 Mrs C Blackburne
2022	 Mrs S Blennerhassett
1977	 Mrs EA Boyd
2020	 Mrs J Brown
2004	 Mrs KM Buchanan-Elfis
2016	 Mrs S Busio
2006	 Ms S Butcher
2018	 Mrs SJ Butler
1974	 Miss LJ Cameron
2005	 Mrs VA Campbell
2012	 Dr F Campbell
2003	 Mrs L Carter
2015	 Mrs LM Carter
2020	 Mrs AF Chapman
2014	 Mrs AJ Cheney
2018	 Mrs EL Clarson
2021	 Mrs M Cloughley
2008	 Ms N Cobbold
2015	 Mrs R Coe
2015	 Ms D Condo
2021	 Mrs L Coney
2022	 Mrs S Cooke
1997	 Mrs JL Cooper
2007	 Mrs WD Cornelisse
2022	 Ms AM Coupe
2012	 Mrs C Coxon
2001	 Mrs SL Crane
2022	 Mr A Dabag
2015	 Mrs SM Davis
2021	 Ms A Diamond
2003	 Ms G Dobson
2015	 Ms K Dorman
2002	 Mrs D Doubikin
1983	 Dr SM Edmonds
2019	 Mrs S Eldridge
2021	 Mrs AM Elliot
2021	 Ms TF Elward
2020	 Mr M Fahey
2015	 Mrs T Fairbrother
2021	 Ms R Field
2006	 Mrs SL Fisher
2010	 Mrs AC Float
2021	 Mr KM Folwell

2022	 Mrs J Fortin
2020	 Dr ME Foster
1966	 Mrs SJ Foulkes
2019	 Ms N Frame
2005	 Mrs M Franco
2009	 Mrs LM Franco
2020	 Mrs S Freestone
2022	 Mr S French-Bluhm
2006	 Mrs SK Gammon
2008	 Mrs CF Garwin
2017	 Mrs C Gaynor
2018	 Mrs H Gibbs
2007	 Mrs C Giorgi
2008	 Mrs C Gismondi
2018	 Mrs M Gleeson
2013	 Mrs J Glendinning
2017	 Mrs MD Gorry
2021	 Ms M Graaf
2017	 Ms A Grant
2020	 Mr F Grapsas
2020	 Mrs AJ Grierson
2013	 Ms MJ Halbert
2018	 Mrs C Halpin
1993	 Mrs R Halse
2014	 Mrs F Hames
1998	 Mrs JC Hamzah
2016	 Mrs J Hannaford
1997	 Mrs MJ Hansen
2003	 Mrs DM Hansen
2001	 Mrs A Harle
2003	 Mrs C Harris
2017	 Mrs S Harrison
2020	 Mr G Harvey
2018	 Mrs A Hedley
2020	 Mrs J Henry
2021	 Ms Y Herrera Gonzalez
2015	 Mr A Hiemstra
2019	 Ms G Hillam
1981	 Mrs BE Hilliger
2008	 Mrs F Hoang
2014	 Mrs M Holmes
2021	 Ms E Homburg
1997	 Mrs PW Honey
2022	 Mrs A Hooper
2016	 Ms N Howard
2014	 Mrs V Hudleston
2015	 Mrs P Hughes
2002	 Mrs E Hughes
2020	 Mrs J Hulands
2007	 Mrs J Inions
1985	 Mrs V Jackson
2020	 Mrs N Jenkins
2020	 Dr K Jenkins
2007	 Mrs SA Johns
2020	 Mr R Johnson
1998	 Ms AM Johnston
2009	 Mrs CR Jones
2005	 Mrs G Jones
2019	 Mr I Jones
2021	 Ms C Joyce
2017	 Mrs T Kailis
1973	 Dr ML Kailis
2005	 Dr LA Kilcullen
2016	 Mrs DE King
2008	 Mrs M Kinney
2000	 Mrs KR Kirk
2001	 Mrs WL Kivlenieks
2011	 Mr R Koedyk

1975	 Mrs RA Kollman
2003	 Mrs M Kopcheff
2021	 Mrs V Kuehlmann
2012	 Ms M Langson
2021	 Mrs M Lee Cooper
2021	 Mrs C Letizia
1981	 Mrs JA Lewis
2021	 Mrs R Lewis
2016	 Ms YL Lim
2011	 Mrs MJ Lindquist
1994	 Mrs SA Litton
2010	 Ms AM Lopes
2017	 Mrs JM Lord
2015	 Mrs SA Mackinnon
2022	 Mrs E Mancini
2015	 Mrs P Marcoux
2022	 Ms L Mardardy
2021	 Ms GJ Marns
2009	 Mrs D Martin
1984	 Ms JC Massy
2001	 Mrs S Mather
2009	 Mrs H McAuliffe
2013	 Mrs H McAullay
2009	 Mrs JM McAullay
1979	 Mrs HM McAullay
2020	 Ms JM McBride
2015	 Ms F McCabe
2021	 Ms D McComish
2021	 Mrs S McComish
2009	 Mrs K McCormack
2013	 Mr N McKay
1997	 Dr JE McMichael
2021	 Ms HJ McNally
2019	 Mrs V McVeigh
2018	 Mrs JJ McWilliams
2013	 Mrs JL Meakins
2016	 Mrs K Meneghello
2018	 Mrs K Middleton
2020	 Mrs E Milner
2013	 Ms S Monaco
2014	 Mrs DJ Moore
2015	 Ms L Moore
2020	 Mrs W Morgan
2014	 Mrs T Morris
2019	 Mrs M Mossop
1977	 Mrs RE Mostyn
2020	 Mrs C Mott
1998	 Mr GM Motteram
2006	 Mrs JL Mowson
2011	 Mrs J Mulholland
1983	 Mrs EE Muller
2020	 Mrs SC Mullins
2021	 Ms M Muskett
2007	 Ms MR Nattrass
2020	 Mrs D Newnham
2021	 Mrs J Niedinger
2017	 Ms SS Nyman
2015	 Dr MM Offer
1995	 Mrs JH O’Neill
2021	 Mrs M O’Neill
2011	 Mrs PJ Osborn
2000	 Mrs KJ O’Sullivan
1996	 Mrs KL O’Toole
2011	 Mrs C Owen
2006	 Mrs A Paganin
2015	 Ms J Palmer
2021	 Mrs C Papanastasiou
2009	 Mrs Y Parnell
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2015	 Dr AE Passmore
2018	 Mrs MC Pateman
2003	 Mrs F Pearce
2019	 Mrs JA Pegrum
2016	 Mrs J Philips
2013	 Mrs C Politis
2003	 Mrs J Poon
2021	 Ms S Pope
2021	 Mrs G Poplak
2021	 Mrs Y Poulter
2004	 Mrs PJ Priest
2020	 Mrs PR Quinlan
1991	 Mrs BM Readhead
2010	 Mrs L Rees
2006	 Mrs TJ Rennie
1976	 Mrs JM Rennie
1976	 Miss HJ Rennie
2019	 Mrs K Reynolds
2013	 Mrs H Robertson
2005	 Mrs J Robins
2017	 Ms V Robinson
2022	 Mrs T Robinson
2016	 Mrs DR Rocca
1984	 Dr HE Rogers
2012	 Ms HM Rowbottam
2020	 Mrs CE Rowe
2021	 Mrs J Rowe
2016	 Mrs S Russell
2018	 Mrs ML Rutherford
2020	 Mr AJ Santa Maria
2020	 Mrs B Savy-Walsh
2021	 Mrs H Sener
2022	 Dr V Senigaglia
1996	 Mrs MJ Shaw
2018	 Mrs JK Sidhu
2015	 Mrs T Silbert
1998	 Mrs S Sim
2015	 Mrs A Simich
2015	 Ms JK Sisson
2010	 Mrs SJ Smith
2012	 Ms R Smith
1991	 Mrs A Spencer
2007	 Ms J Spriggs
2009	 Mrs M Stacy
2019	 Mrs AM Steele
2020	 Mrs C Stojsavljevic
2022	 Mrs L Stowe
1999	 Mrs PA Strickland
2012	 Mrs F Terriaca
1996	 Mrs JA Thomas
2014	 Mrs RJ Thorn
2014	 Mrs A Todd
2009	 Mrs R Torvaldsen
2022	 Miss T Tuckey
2000	 Ms JC Turner
1978	 Mrs JD Twine
2007	 Mrs A Upstone
2018	 Mrs SJ van Niekerk
2015	 Ms KL Vincent
2001	 Mrs EM Von Felton
2004	 Mrs L Walker
2020	 Miss LM Wallace
2020	 Mrs N Wallis
2009	 Mrs D Warner
2022	 Mrs K Warner
2020	 Mrs K Warr
2021	 Mrs SE Watkins
2019	 Mrs K Weall

2000	 Mrs KA Wearn
2006	 Mrs KM White
2013	 Ms SR Whitton
2009	 Ms L Williams
2017	 Mrs A Williams
2002	 Mrs JA Willis
2022	 Mrs P Wilner
2020	 Mrs JM Wilson
2019	 Mrs J Wright
2018	 Ms M Wynne
2021	 Mr JC Young
2004	 Mrs PM Zorzi
2021	 Ms B Zuppa

CENTREBOARD MEMBERS
2021	 Ms N Alexander
2021	 Mr RB Angwin
2021	 Mr T Balasuriya
2004	 Mr KI Binks
2018	 Mr S Blanchard
2004	 Mr CP Blaxill
2020	 Mr AB Camm
2021	 Mr E Coe
2019	 Mr P Cornwell
2017	 Mr MJ Cull
2020	 Mr AN Douglas
2006	 Ms KR Forth
2021	 Mr RJ Gilbert
2021	 Mrs J Gilbert
2019	 Mr D Griffiths
2013	 Mr MW Hawkins
2009	 Mr SA Hinton
2018	 Mr MJ Holmes
2009	 Mr IM James
2018	 Mr B James
2021	 Ms NJ Keals
2011	 Mr P Laczko
2021	 Mr J McAullay
2010	 Mr WK Morrison
2021	 Mr W Richards
2021	 Mr E Riley
2021	 Mrs J Riley
2022	 Mr A Rogers
2020	 Mr MN Sasson
2017	 Dr A Sinha
2021	 Ms R Waterman
2017	 Ms G Wickham

OUTPORT MEMBERS
2003	 Mr CR Akers
2000	 Ms AL Reilly-Akers
1995	 Mr DJ Anderson
2009	 Mr B Anton
1997	 Ms TL Ashton
2014	 Mr TM Barr
1997	 Mr JR Barr
1999	 Mr SH Bennett
2020	 Mr NA Blumann
2005	 Mr P Bowman
1972	 Mr NC Brennan
2008	 Mr KI Brownie
2017	 Mr GA Brown
1996	 Mr DR Browning
2005	 Miss AA Campbell
1981	 Mr ND Cann
1996	 Mr SM Carulli
1985	 Mr JP Casellas
2022	 Ms J Chen
2001	 Mr N Chesterfield-Evans
1996	 Mr PE Christiansen
1997	 Mr C Christiansen
2007	 Mr JB Clark
1994	 Mr RL Clarke
1948	 Mr PH Claudius
1980	 Dr GD Coughlan
1974	 Mr KW Court AM CitWA
1984	 Mr DA Crothers
2018	 Mr TM Davies
2006	 Mr J Davidson
1982	 Mr DR Dean
2010	 Mr BR Delfs
2006	 Mr M Downing
2006	 Mr DB Durham
1983	 Mrs DE Edwards
1989	 Major WK Elischer
1977	 Mr MS Elkington
1976	 Mr JR Elliott JP
2006	 Ms C Fairhead
2004	 Mrs SM Fawcett
2019	 Mr G Fitzgerald
2019	 Mrs M Fitzgerald
1956	 Mr WT Flintoff
1956	 Mr IF Forbes
1999	 Mr SC Forth
1965	 Mr PR Garvey
1956	 Mr DS Gaunt
1985	 Mr MB Gimm
1968	 Mr GB Guhl
2015	 Dr C Halpin
1999	 Mr SD Hatch
2020	 Ms LM Hawkins
2022	 Mr P Ho
2001	 Mr CM Hopkins
2005	 Mr JC Hopkin
2005	 Ms L Hopkin
1985	 Mr RS Hurrell
1971	 Mr AJ Hutchinson
1994	 Mr GB Huybens
2001	 Mr BJ Innes
2021	 Mr RJ Jameson
2001	 Captain SJ Johnson
1983	 Mr WH Johnson
2011	 Mr LR Jones
1988	 Mr NW Jones
1987	 Mr WM Kane
2013	 Mr M Kay
1961	 Mr DE Kelly
1970	 Mr BD Keys
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1980	 Mr PR King
1986	 Mr P King
2011	 Mr D Laczko
1996	 Mr PG Lindquist
1976	 Dr P Liston
1994	 Miss EJ Litton
1994	 Mr MP Litton
1975	 Mr GJ Lovelady
1983	 Mr JA Macadie
1985	 Mr PJ MacNish
1994	 Mr JW Mann
2010	 Mr SJ Marshall
2009	 Mrs M Mathews
2014	 Mr DH Matthews
2010	 Mr B McEvoy
2007	 Mr J Meachen
1985	 Commodore CM Money
1972	 Dr JA Northover Jnr
1995	 Dr SJ O’Neill
1991	 Mr F Pagano
2012	 Mr K Parnell
1986	 Lt. Col. BD Passmore CSC
1999	 Mr M Patterson
2002	 Mr CP Peech
2005	 Mr MJ Plummer
1968	 Mr RE Reilly Jnr
1980	 Mr IJ Riley
1990	 Mr SJ Roberson
2010	 Ms P Rodriguez
2016	 Dr C Roth
1976	 Mr AJ Sanders
2000	 Mr RJ Sandwith
2003	 Mr GD Schaffer
2021	 Mr RA Sellars
1985	 Mr C Sherlock
1977	 Ms M Siden
1976	 Mr TA Silbert
2006	 Mr B Skeggs
2017	 Mr IG Smart
2019	 Mr JE Smith
1972	 Mr GL Stedman
1986	 Mr PN Stephenson
2014	 Mr M Stott
1976	 Mr WA Stowe
2003	 Mr JC Summers
2006	 Mr WS Sykes
1993	 Mr WS Taylor
2018	 Mr J Visagie
1971	 Mr PJ Wager
2017	 Mr S Wall
1978	 Mr AJ Whittome
2020	 Mr B Wilson
1974	 Mr JA Wilson
1986	 Mrs JJ Young

RECIPROCAL MEMBERS
2016	 Mr P Ahern
2018	 Mrs SD Anderson
2007	 Mr GK Bennett
2020	 Mr RL Blair
1999	 Mr GL Bunning
2008	 Mr RG Bunning
2014	 Mr PT Chappell
2016	 Mr IB Clyne
2015	 Mr MG Cronstedt
2019	 Mr BJ Durham
2004	 Mr AD Fisher
1982	 Mr RJ Fitzgerald
2019	 Mr JR Greeve
2021	 Mr SM Gregory
2006	 Mr GC Hanson
2009	 Mr CD Hovell
2020	 Mr MA Hughes
1993	 Mr JK Laurence
1998	 Mr GD Leaversuch
2010	 Mr IG Longson
2011	 Mr EJ Moore
2003	 Mr JL Naughton
2019	 Mr CM Nelson
2016	 Mr RS Norgard
1984	 Mr A Packer
1986	 Commodore R Packer
2011	 Mr R Payne
2017	 Mr K Plunkett
1994	 Dr MI Rivers
1987	 Mr JD Sexton
1994	 Mr GD Smith
1984	 Commodore BG Twine
1997	 Mr HM Vinnicombe
2002	 Mr PJ Willis
1966	 Mr PN Wisbey

SOCIAL MEMBERS
2015	 Mrs C Alexander
1990	 Mr WC Andersen
2020	 Mr B Bant
2007	 Mr TF Barclay
2004	 Mr C Basson
1968	 Mr IE Bell
1972	 Mr AG Bewsher
2003	 Mr A Boys
2016	 Mr RD Bradshaw
1994	 Mr MJ Brooke
2017	 Mr J Canadas
2005	 Mr A Caporale
2015	 Mrs M Cardaci
2014	 Mr I Cazzolli
2020	 Mr M Contatore
1984	 Mrs JM Coutts
2000	 Mr GJ Creeper
1971	 Mr PR Dabovich
2016	 Ms E Dallas
1977	 Mr RJ Dalziell
2009	 Dr SL Davis
2019	 Mr M Davis
2022	 Mr R Deraniyagala
2003	 Mr WJ Dickson
2007	 Mr BT Duplock
2006	 Mr P Eggleston
2021	 Mr PJ Fairweather
2016	 Mrs D Farrelly
2004	 Mr IR Fatharly
2015	 Mrs S Frawley
2004	 Mr KR Gammie
2000	 Mrs JR Gebbie
2019	 Mr N Gibson
2016	 Mr MD Goodlad
2006	 Dr P Goodwin
2022	 Mr G Hahn
2016	 Mr RP Hardwick
2016	 Mr BL Harris
1981	 Mr SA Hart
1997	 Mr DJ Hattrick
2020	 Mr M Helean
2006	 Mr I Henderson
2020	 Ms K Hollier
2012	 Mr DS Holmes
2015	 Mr GM Horton
2017	 Mr V Hui
2021	 Ms S James
2021	 Mr M Jarvis
1981	 Mr MD Judges
1974	 Mr JG Kitto
2001	 Mr AJ Langer
2005	 Mr B Langer
2019	 Mrs J Ledsome
1989	 Mr ID Love
1992	 Mr IN Lunt OAM
2015	 Mr D Mackenzie
1999	 Mr MF Murphy
2008	 Dr P Nattrass
2022	 Mr F Nathan
2001	 Ms SC Norvilas
2015	 Ms PS O’Brien
2019	 Mr R Offermann
1971	 Mr RA Penberthy
2015	 Ms J Pennells
2022	 Mr V Perrin
1995	 Mr AK Phillips
2021	 Mr L Pink
2015	 Ms EM Prendergast

OUTPORT MEMBERS CONTINUED
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2021	 Mr GB Prior
1983	 Mr RT Ransom
2014	 Mr D Reynolds
2021	 Mr TA Robertson
2021	 Mr NH Rogers
1976	 Mr BG Rosser
2011	 Mr CC Schaus
2016	 Ms M Scott
2017	 Ms T Spanghero
2019	 Mrs AC Spinks
2004	 Mrs EA Steele
1997	 Mr GJ Storer
2017	 Mr JR Stringer
2015	 Mr D Taibel
2017	 Ms B Thompson
1994	 Mr TJ Turner
1971	 Prof JG Wager
2021	 Mr L Walker
2000	 Miss K Wearn
2021	 Mr DW Weir
2018	 Mr S Whitehead
2021	 Mr GP Wilkins
2009	 Mr J Winteringham
2015	 Mr BJ Winterbourn
2022	 Mrs A Wine
2001	 Mr GH Wright
2004	 Miss L Zorzi
2001	 Mr E Zorzi
2004	 Miss C Zorzi
2021	 Mr S Cloughley
2021	 Mr P Coney
2022	 Mr R Foster
2022	 Mr P Robinson
2022	 Mr W Stowe Jnr
2021	 Mr K Zuijdgeest

CREW MEMBERS
2022	 Mr G Aldous
2022	 Mr BA Anderson
2015	 Mr MN Andrews
2020	 Mr DG Axworthy
2015	 Mr TJ Back
2016	 Mr A Ball
2019	 Mr D Balestri
2021	 Mr RC Barnes
2021	 Mr JK Barnes
2015	 Mr J Barr
2020	 Mr R Barrett
2022	 Mr G Barrow
2020	 Mr AJ Bartlem
2015	 Mr GV Baumanis
2021	 Ms M Baumanis
2020	 Mr S Baumgartel
2020	 Mr A Bayley
2021	 Ms J Beale
2015	 Ms YT Bennett
2015	 Ms L Bennett
2022	 Mr P Bendtsen
2018	 Mr B Berkhout
2020	 Ms DM Bettridge
2020	 Ms PC Beukes
2016	 Mr CC Biddle
2022	 Mr G Bird
2021	 Mr K Blake
2019	 Mr P Blenkinship
2022	 Ms L Blott
2015	 Mr G Bone
2018	 Mr KR Bradshaw
2021	 Miss L Britton
2021	 Mr DJ Brockett
2019	 Mrs C Browning
2021	 Mr D Busher
2015	 Mrs M Byrne
2017	 Mr DC Cameron
2022	 Ms J Cameron
2021	 Mr D Cant
2016	 Mr SJ Carlson
2018	 Miss E Cassim
2017	 Mr N Challenor
2021	 Mr A Clarke
2020	 Mr G Costello
2021	 Mrs S Costello
2019	 Mr D Criticos
2017	 Mr C Crookes
2020	 Mrs J Crouch
2021	 Mrs M Dale
2022	 Reverend M Dale
2018	 Mr WM Davey
2018	 Mr F De Fredrick
2022	 Mr A Delorme
2018	 Ms P Desplace
2021	 Dr H Devillepoix
2019	 Dr KF Dexter
2021	 Mr P Di Giovanni
2019	 Mr C Dixon
2020	 Mr M Dixon
2022	 Mr S Donaldson
2016	 Mr CG Duncan
2019	 Miss S DuPreez
2021	 Mr R Easton
2019	 Mr A Escobar
2015	 Mr L Fipps
2015	 Mr BK Forbes
2015	 Mrs HJ Forbes
2015	 Mr PJ Garside

2020	 Mr L Giltrow
2016	 Mr A Gorden
2017	 Mr AM Green
2021	 Mr M Griffiths
2022	 Mr M Hale
2019	 Mr L Hancock
2021	 Mr S Hardiman
2015	 Mr D Hayes
2021	 Mr P Hayes
2015	 Mr J Haynes
2020	 Mr R Hermans
2022	 Mr C Hilbrands
2021	 Mr JC Hills
1996	 Mr LS Hoffman
2015	 Mr R Honschooten
2022	 Mr R Howes
2022	 Mr R Hurst
2020	 Mr G Hutchinson
2021	 Dr S James
2020	 Dr C Jander
2021	 Ms S Jenkins
2018	 Mr S Johansen
2022	 Mr VL Johnson
2019	 Mr D Jordan
2021	 Mr A Kazmierski
2020	 Mr R Kellam
2022	 Mr J Kilroe
2019	 Mr M King
2021	 Mr L Koch
2019	 Ms C Lagan
2016	 Mr B Lawson
2020	 Mr G Lee
2021	 Mr GA Lewis
2015	 Mrs SL Liddiard
2015	 Mr GC Liddle
2017	 Mr A Linthorne
2022	 Ms O Logan
2016	 Mr C Longwe
2019	 Mr KJ Luttrell
2021	 Miss B Macfarlane
2022	 Mr M Martyniuk
2019	 Mr A Matthews
2005	 Mr A McCandless
2021	 Mr T McCracken
2021	 Mrs S McDougall
2017	 Mr N McGrath
2017	 Mr D McKenzie
2020	 Mr MJ Meintjes
2017	 Mr E Menage
2021	 Dr G Micke
2019	 Mr J Milligan
2021	 Mr A Minns
2019	 Mr JK Mitchell
2020	 Mr S Moerl
2015	 Mr JP Montocchio
2020	 Mr P Moore
1998	 Mr WJ Morris
2019	 Mr G Munt
2022	 Mrs D Myers
2020	 Mr T Naidoo
2021	 Mr M Newmann
2022	 Mr B Nicholas
2021	 Mr M Noack
2021	 Mr E O’Connor-Smith
2019	 Miss S O’Doherty
2020	 Miss E O’Doherty
2020	 Ms HL O’Dwyer
2015	 Mr JW O’Halloran

SOCIAL MEMBERS CONTINUED
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2022	 Mrs I Otto-Johansen
2021	 Mr S Page
2022	 Mr J Partridge
2022	 Mr O Patton
2017	 Mr DA Pearson
2015	 Dr MP Perring
2017	 Ms EK Pettersson
2020	 Ms J Pettersen
2017	 Mr M Phillips
2021	 Mr T Pickard
2019	 Ms L Plowman
2018	 Mr C Porteous
2020	 Mr M Quinn
2019	 Mr M Rafferty
2015	 Miss EL Rasmussen
2017	 Mr C Rees
2018	 Mr P Roberts
2020	 Ms N Robertson
2022	 Mr G Robinson
2021	 Mr L Ronzitti
2016	 Mr LG Roy
2019	 Ms L Roy
2022	 Mr M Ryding
2013	 Miss E Sansom
2019	 Mr G Savage
2022	 Mr M Schoenauer
2021	 Mr S Sheppard
2021	 Mrs H Sheppard
2021	 Mr S Sidambaram
2016	 Mr R Simpson
2017	 Mr GP Simpson OAM
2020	 Mr A Sirkeci
2015	 Mr PA Smith
2018	 Mr CA Smith
2020	 Mr DJ Smith
2019	 Ms L Smythe
2015	 Mr CS Spargo
2019	 Mr CL Spencer
2015	 Mr DR Spearman
2015	 Mrs J Spearman
2021	 Mr J Sprivulis
2021	 Mr M Stapleton
2021	 Mr RG Stephenson
2021	 Dr IV Stejskal
2020	 Miss C Stockwell
2015	 Mr HW Stratfold
2016	 Mr G Sulcs
2019	 Mr S Supanz
2021	 Mr P Suren
2020	 Mr PG Sutherland
2015	 Mr T Swart
2020	 Mr AW Tawns
2016	 Mr M Tholen
2020	 Mr JB Thomson
2021	 Mr T Thomas
2021	 Ms A Thomson
2021	 Mr J Tran
2018	 Mr C Vassis
2022	 Mr N Vivian
2017	 Mrs D Voges
2021	 Mr JM Walter
2021	 Mr BC Webber
2020	 Mr F Wege
2018	 Dr C Welman
2022	 Ms L Wiberg
2016	 Mr MC Wiklund
2018	 Mr R Williams
2020	 Ms HK Williams

2021	 Mr JC Williams
2021	 Mr BJ Wilson
2019	 Mr MA Wilton
2021	 Mr B Woolfitt
2017	 Mr P Wyles
2021	 Mr K Yamamura
2021	 Ms E Young
2021	 Dr A Yurikov

JUNIOR MEMBERS
2019	 Master F Alfimov
2019	 Master C Alford
2019	 Master C Alford
2017	 Master M Anderson
2022	 Miss A Arena
2020	 Master J Argyle
2020	 Miss B Argyle
2020	 Master N Argyle
2017	 Miss A Aubault
2015	 Master R Avern
2018	 Miss S Bellinge
2014	 Miss S Best
2014	 Miss R Best
2021	 Master I Biczo
2020	 Master HL Bird
2021	 Master E Boytt
2015	 Master T Carter
2022	 Miss M Cavanagh
2016	 Master X Christall
2021	 Miss C Cloughley
2021	 Miss M Cloughley
2021	 Miss M Cloughley
2022	 Miss P Colquhoun
2022	 Miss E Colquhoun
2021	 Master A Coney
2021	 Miss M Cooper
2019	 Master A Cottle
2021	 Master L Cox
2012	 Master S Coxon
2020	 Master JD Criddle
2021	 Miss A Cunningham
2021	 Master H Cunningham
2022	 Master Z Del Paggio
2022	 Master L Dimitriadis
2018	 Master M Dowdall
2018	 Master LO Dutry
2019	 Master BX Dutry
2021	 Miss L Elalkamy
2021	 Master A Elalkamy
2021	 Master H Elliot
2021	 Miss I Elliot
2020	 Master L Fahey
2020	 Master Z Fahey
2021	 Miss E Fedotova
2010	 Master JD Float
2010	 Miss JT Float
2022	 Master N Fortin
2020	 Master J Fox
2022	 Master C French-Bluhm
2013	 Master J Glendinning
2017	 Miss KL Gorry
2020	 Miss M Grapsas
2020	 Miss M Grierson
2020	 Master E Grierson
2019	 Master AT Grove
2021	 Miss A Heenan
2021	 Miss I Heenan
2022	 Master R Henley
2020	 Miss KE Henry
2020	 Master SC Henry
2022	 Miss F Hooper
2022	 Master B Jackson
2015	 Master A Janekovic
2020	 Miss M Jenkins
2020	 Master T Jenkins
2020	 Master B Jenkins
2020	 Miss Z Jenkins
2020	 Miss M Johnson

CREW MEMBERS CONTINUED
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2020	 Miss A Johnson
2021	 Master D Johnson
2021	 Master A Johnson
2021	 Master C Jones
2021	 Master T Jones
2017	 Master J Khanna
2017	 Master O Khanna
2005	 Master AJ Kilcullen
2007	 Master JA Kilcullen
2019	 Master G Kneebone
2021	 Master J Kostecki
2019	 Master J Lasmana
2019	 Master I Lasmana
2021	 Miss L Letizia
2021	 Miss W Letizia
2021	 Miss H Letizia
2021	 Miss GF Lewis
2021	 Master R Lewis
2021	 Miss H Lewis
2021	 Master O Ligovich
2010	 Master L Lopes Cunningham
2022	 Miss E Mancini
2022	 Miss S Mancini
2022	 Miss M Mancini
2018	 Master L Maras
2020	 Miss J Marns-Morris
2019	 Master R Mathieson
2019	 Master D Mathieson
2020	 Miss J McAullay
2012	 Miss M McAullay
2013	 Master A McAullay
2011	 Master L McAullay
2011	 Miss L McAullay
2021	 Master M McComish
2021	 Miss M McComish
2013	 Master C McKay
2019	 Master R McPherson
2019	 Master K McVeigh
2019	 Master C Metcalfe
2021	 Miss S Middleton
2022	 Miss A Milne
2020	 Miss S Monro
2020	 Master C Mott
2020	 Master E Mott
2021	 Master YA Ng
2021	 Master C Niedinger
2018	 Master C O’Brien
2021	 Master A O’Neill
2011	 Master J Owen
2020	 Miss K Pal
2020	 Master A Pal
2020	 Miss R Pal
2021	 Miss L Papanastasiou
2021	 Master D Papanastasiou
2015	 Master HE Passmore
2018	 Master H Pateman
2018	 Master W Pateman
2022	 Master S Porta
2021	 Master J Poulter
2017	 Master AJ Price
2017	 Master MC Price
2017	 Miss AS Price
2021	 Master KB Readhead
2008	 Miss I Reed
2021	 Master E Reid
2022	 Master A Richardson
2019	 Master B Robinson
2020	 Master B Robinson

2022	 Master J Robinson
2022	 Master I Robinson
2022	 Master D Robinson
2021	 Miss C Roth
2021	 Master HJ Roth
2020	 Miss CJ Rowe
2020	 Miss GL Rowe
2020	 Master TF Rowe
2020	 Master Z Salisbury
2021	 Master HG Santa Maria
2021	 Master SI Santa Maria
2021	 Master SJ Santa Maria
2021	 Master AL Sener
2021	 Master EK Sener
2021	 Miss E Sener
2015	 Master CS Silbert
2009	 Miss RA Smith
2010	 Miss JH Smith
2015	 Master AL Smith
2021	 Miss M Smithson
2021	 Miss K Smithson
2020	 Master C Spencer
2020	 Master A Spencer
2021	 Miss A Spicer
2022	 Master J Stephan
2020	 Master I Stojsavljevic
2020	 Master N Stojsavljevic
2019	 Master Z Tay
2009	 Master LJ Thomas
2021	 Master J Till
2020	 Miss C Trinh
2021	 Master H Tucker
2021	 Master J Tucker
2018	 Miss C van Niekerk
2018	 Master G van Niekerk Jnr
2019	 Miss S Vitales-Jones
2019	 Miss O Vitales-Jones
2022	 Master L Warner
2022	 Miss S Warner
2021	 Master W Whitehead
2019	 Master S Williams
2020	 Master HT Williams
2017	 Miss S Williams
2021	 Master RL Woodcock
2021	 Master J Young Jnr
2021	 Miss A Young
2021	 Master C Young
2019	 Master S Zollner

AUSTRALIA II
2001	 Mr W Baillieu OAM
2001	 Mr C Beashel OAM
2001	 Mr J Bertrand AO
2001	 Mr R Brown OAM
2001	 Mr P Costello OAM
2001	 Mr D Fewster OAM
1980	 Sir JG Hardy OBE
1973	 Mr KP Judge OAM
2003	 Mr P Judge
1970	 Mr CM Lissiman OAM
2001	 Mr J Longley AM
2001	 Mr S McAllister OAM
1972	 Mr ME Reid
2001	 Mr B Richardson OAM
2001	 Mr T Schnackenberg OAM
2001	 Mr G Simmer OAM
2001	 Mr P Smidmore OAM
2001	 Mr H Treharne OAM

DECEASED
1973	 Mr JM Bendat AM
1966	 Mr GR Devitt
1955	 Mr GH Fotios
1994	 Mr NF Loftus
1952	 Mr BD Mickle AM
1973	 Mr ND O’Brien
2013	 Mr G Ravlich
1969	 Mr JA Richards
2020	 Mr A Stachewicz
2015	 Mr PJ Thorp
2017	 Mr RL Chapman

JUNIOR MEMBERS CONTINUED
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SAIL
ABACUS	 R179	 Mr PJ Leonhardt
ADDICTION	 R160	 Ms S Blessas
	 R160	 Mrs K Koedyk
ADRENALIN RUSH	 R86	 Mr R Madan
AIDA	 R411	 Mr GJ Moore
	 R91	 Dr JD Float
	 R411	 Mr RD McGregor
	 R411	 Dr B Hennessy
AIRPLAY	 1428	 Mrs H Sener
	 1428	 Dr AK Sener
AMAZON	 1420	 Mr M Hughes
AMBER	 R142	 Mr PG Cook
ANTEATER BLUES	 1384	 Mr K Zulsdorf
ARGO	 R47	 Mr BJ Rosen
ATOMIC BLONDE	 R32	 Dr S Torvaldsen
AZURE	 A1400	 Mr CD Pratt
BALANCING ACT	 R312	 Mr J Robinson
BALLERINA	 R76	 Mr R De’Pannone
BANYANDA III	 R36	 Mr RS Brown
BATTERIES NOT  
INCLUDED	 R803	 Mr AJ Finch
BELLA VITA	 R227	 Sailability WA
BELUGA	 R38	 Mr SV Lansell
BIG DIAMOND	 R325	 Mr J Mercer
BILLABONG	 NR266	 Mr RE Edwards
BOOM	 A3232	 Mr RA Scharnell
BREAKIN EVEN	 R270	 Mr RM Wilson
BREEZE	 R377	 Mr M Singh
BY & LARGE	 R28	 Commodore  
	 	 DK Pearce
CANOBIE	 R97	 Mr O Stacy
CAPRICIOUS WIND	 R67	 Dr PR Keswick
CARAMIA	 R20	 Mr R McDonald
CAVIAR	 R45	 Mr M Rigg
CHARDONNAY	 KA129	 Dr LS Mackinnon
CHARISMA II	 R163	 Mr D Lin
CHICKEN SOUP	 A1359	 Mr MW Crier
CHILLIE	 1123	 Mr R Buddrige
CHINOOK	 R171	 Mr RJ Beattie
CLOUDBREAK II	 P805	 Dr G Inions
	 P805	 Prof. S Cringle
COLONIAL HERITAGE	R79	 Mr BJ O’Toole  
	 	 Snr
COMMAND	 R277	 Mr MJ McCubbin
COUGAR	 R111	 Mr S Glaskin
CROSSFIRE	 R149	 Mr KG Ferguson
DAWN	 R197	 Mr TS Love
DAYLIGHT COME	 A1136	 Mr AW McMichael
DEJAVU	 R104	 Mr WR Quinn
DISTRACTION	 R99	 Mr BH Black
DOCTOR OF STYLE	 R51	 Mr GF McAuliffe
DRAGON LADY	 A1150	 Commodore  
	 	 MA Campbell
DRAGONHEART	 1320	 Mr KM Schroeder
DREADNOUGHT	 1283	 Mr M Jacob
DUBONNET	 R385	 Dr MJ Hellings
ELECTRIC BLUE	 R180	 Mr M Thomas
	 R180	 MrJ Laing
ELUSIVE	 R267	 Mr RJ Brisbane- 
	 	 Cohen
ENGLAND EXPECTS	 R26	 Mr DJ Cockle
EQUALIZER	 R920	 Mr I W Barron
	 R920	 Dr PJ Hugo
ERIC O	 A612	 Sailability WA
ESCAPE	 R250	 Mr GA Gammie
EZY GOIN	 R95	 Mr AR Barker
	 R95	 Mr RJ McClure
FAN	 R16	 Mr LR Valmadre

VESSEL REGISTER 2021-2022

FARR FAR AWAY	 R181	 Dr JE Baker
FARR FETCHED	 R48	 Mr B Meakins
	 R48	 Mr M Tascone
FARR/4	 R166	 Mr SE Haywood
FARRLAP	 R105	 Dr AP Hossen
FARRSCAPE	 R196	 Mr LB Badger
FAT BLUE SKY	 R1115	 Mr CG Campbell
	 R1115	 Mr AG Campbell
	 R1115	 Dr F Campbell
FIDRA	 R370	 Mr PA Sim
FIGARO	 R443	 Mr B Meakins
	 R443	 Mr IW Barron
FISHER	 R747	 Mr CJ Fisher
FORTE	 A1433	 Mr MW Crier
	 A1433	 Captain Sail 
	 	 RJ Gibbs
FORTUOSITY	 R1100	 Vice Commodore  
	 	 J Hornbuckle
FOUNDATION	 F362	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUNDATION	 F364	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUNDATION 5	 F365	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUNDATION 8	 F368	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUNDATION10	 F361	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUNDATION11	 F3611	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUNDATION12	 F3612	 Swan River  
	 	 Sailing
FOUR CHOOKS	 R814	 Ms B Lord
FRAKKA	 R769	 Mr DJ Hepburn
	 R769	 Dr AE Koenders
FRENCH TOAST	 1364	 Mr BN Pink
FRENZY	 R192	 Mrs FL Rowe
	 R192	 Mr MJ Rowe
FUSION	 R881	 Mr J Crookes
	 R881	 Mr B Hay
	 R882	 Mr J Berry
	 R883	 Mr G Bodycoat
GALE FORCE	 1139	 Mr D Godfrey
	 1139	 Mr KP McAuliffe
GENESIS EARTHLING	1275	 Dr JW Bennett
GENEVIEVE	 R2	 Mr RF Court
GOLDEN EAGLE	 1351	 Mr JF Wallis
GRAND PIANO	 R1101	 S80 Association  
	 	 of WA
	 R1101	 Mr AM Strickland
GREEN FLASH	 R74	 Mr CJ Fisher
	 R74	 Mr A Ritchie
HEART STARTER	 A290	 Mr CS Lovelady
HEAVEN CAN WAIT	 R60	 Commodore  
	 	 G Griffiths
HEBE	 R114	 Mr RM Chick
HEJIRA	 R287	 Mr J Bailey
HELLAS	 R102	 Mr N Melidonis
	 R102	 Mr T Melsom
HITCHHIKER	 R303	 Mr P Briggs
HORNETS NEST	 R198	 Mr ST Cowle
HUCKLEBERRY	 R131	 Mr PJ  
	 	 Somerville-Ryan
HYDRATE	 R802	 Commodore  
	 	 MB Fitzhardinge
HYPERION	 R828	 Mr M Covino
INTINERANT	 R100	 Commodore  
	 	 M G Hansen

INXS II	 R174	 Mr PN  
	 	 Stephenson
JENNY K LEE	 1111	 Mr J Clark
JOGESA	 R215	 Mr G Clough
	 R215	 Mr JD Clough
JOLIE BREEZE	 R971	 Mr DJ Hepburn
KALISTIKAT	 R12	 Mrs JE Motteram
	 R12	 Mr GM Motteram
KIMBERLEY ROSE	 NR567	 Mr PR King
KINCHEGA	 NR1160	Mr K Parnell
	 NR1160	Mr B Wilson
 	 NR1160	Mr J Rankin
KUNGARI	 R89	 Mr GD Connor
KVACK	 R257	 Mr ME Purslowe
LA DOLCE VITA	 14	 Mr DJ Gorry
LADY LIZA	 R90	 Mr A Mills
LIESL	 A407	 Mr JC Hogan
LIONHEART	 R1920	 Mr W Westaway
LITTLE TIGER	 R61	 Mrs SM Davis
	 R61	 Mr RM Davis
MAD HATTER	 R801	 Mr M Kinney
MAGGIE MAY	 R191	 Mr LR Upston
MANDINGA	 R666	 Mr GT Klomfass
MATROS	 R110	 Mr KM Farrell
	 R110	 Mr RL Playle
MCGOVERN	 P193	 Mr PV McGovern
MELEE	 AUS772	Commodore  
	 	 MJ Kilcullen
MEN BEHAVING  
BADLY	 R555	 Mr TM Armitage
	 R555	 Dr DK Bradford
MERCEDES	 R3	 Mr KA Williamson
MERLIN	 1293	 Mr ED Pegrum
MESKI	 1162	 Mr DR Douglas
METALA	 891	 Commodore  
	 	 M B Fitzhardinge
MICRON	 R1540	 Mr WJ Morris
MINDARIE	 R106	 Mr IK Passmore
MINDS EYE	 R347	 Mr B Skeggs
MISTRAL	 R41	 Mr DM Dymond
	 R41	 Mr PR Ireland
MON PETIT  
BENETEAU	 1184	 Ms TJ Robins
NIRIMBA	 R299	 Mr PA Edmonds
NIRVANA	 R72	 Mr J Salter
	 R72	 Ms P Holmes
NORTH STAR	 A940	 Mr RC Horan- 
	 	 Goldsmith
OCEAN RANGER	 1137	 Mr H Warner
OLYMPIA	 R1104	 Mr RM Bagby
	 R1104	 Mr AM Berkhout
OOH LALA	 1110	 Mrs CL Kavanagh
OSPREY	 R217	 Mr PJ Litton
	 R217	 Mr PI Durrant
PERIE BANOU II	 R4	 Mr JW Sanders
PERIE BANOU III	 R444	 Mr CC Sanders
PHANTOM	 R367	 Mr GJ Hansen
PI	 R804	 Mr D Shellabear
	 R804	 Commodore  
	 	 SE Offer
PICCOLO	 R17	 Mr J Whitbourne
PIECES OF EIGHT	 R806	 Mr CR Pye
POLYTHENE PAM	 R737	 Mr JW Hughes
PRIM8S	 R810	 Mr GV Lansell
	 R810	 Mr JD McKay
PRIME NUMBER	 1327	 Mr DJ Arkeveld
PRIME TARGET	 1243	 Mr SE Haywood
R SIX	 R6	 Mr WN Hammond
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RAGNAR	 A182	 Mr GD White
RAT PACK 2.0	 A1462	 Mr BC Moore
	 A1462	 Mr GA Kitto
RAYA	 1375	 Mr NA Clarke
RED FEVER	 R318	 Dr IK Hewitt
	 R318	 Mr R Von Felten
REFLECTIONS	 R302	 Mr HW Cornelisse
	 R302	 Mrs WD Cornelisse
RESTLESS III	 R31	 Mr PG Leggatt
REVEL	 R157	 Mr PJ Giles
	 R157	 Mr JP Froud
REVERIE II	 R15	 Mr GF Scott
RUFFIAN	 R130	 Mr J Chappell
SALTIRE	 R981	 Mr M Menegazzo
SEAHAWK	 R242	 Dr PH Jones
SECOND WIND	 R80	 Mr GS Cullen
SELENE	 R65	 Mr PP Riley
SEQUANA	 R139	 Mr CG Davis
SERRIED	 R173	 Mr J McAuliffe
	 R173	 Mr D Eggins
SHAMROCK	 R169	 Mr G O’Connor- 
	 	 Smith
SHRIMP	 R84	 Mr RP Allen
SILVER FERN	 R970	 Mr AW McMichael
SIRIUS BUSINESS	 R96	 Mr HC Katterfeld
SIROCCO	 1201	 Mr TJ Hossen
SKALLAGRIGG	 R777	 Mr S Wallis
	 R777	 Mr S Cunningham
	 R777	 Mr D Motteram
SMIDGEN	 5691	 Mr I Glover
SMOKE ON THE  
WATER	 R189	 Mr PE Edmiston
SOJOURN	 R207	 Mr GI Kirk
SPOOKY DUCK	 A770	 Mr DA Caple
SPRAY	 1357	 Dr EM Heenan
	 1357	 Mr N van Hattem
STARFISH  
ENTERPRISE	 NR6023	Mr I Jones
	 NR6023	Mrs V Vitales
STILL CRUISIN’	 R222	 Commodore  
	 	 AP Carter
SUE ANN	 R1	 Commodore  
	 	 PJ Mostyn
SULIS	 1220	 Mr SL Reed
SUNDANCE 11	 R85	 Mr MR Cullen
SUNSHINE	 A1056	 Mrs A Todd
	 A1056	 Mr D Todd
SURCOUF	 R121	 Mr GR Jones
	 R121	 Mr AJ Guhl
SURPRISE PARTY	 1159	 Mr GJ Rodoreda
SUZANNA	 R115	 Mr R Wilkinson
SWAGMAN	 R34	 Mr A Waldby
	 R34	 Ms V Waldby
SWANNY WEAVER	 KA115	 Mr FV Rennie
SWEET BABS	 R600	 Mr D Beresford
SY SALACIA II	 1349	 Mr RS Norgard
TEHANI	 3	 Mr S Robinson
TERRA	 R297	 Mr SG Plunkett
THAT’S IT	 1393	 Prof SN Jarman
THE BEAUTIFUL  
JACQUELYN	 R55	 Mr BD Silbert
THE BLACK SMOKE	 R92	 Mr J Kerr
THE FIFTH ELEMENT	R70	 Mr LJ Marshall
THE FOX	 R805	 Mr AK Thomas
THE K9	 A939	 Mr RW Olde
THE LADY IN RED	 R33	 Mr KG Roberts
THE RAT	 A963	 Mr BC Moore
THEOPHIS	 1346	 Mr GP Gaunt

THERA	 R11	 Mr JB  
	 	 Fitzhardinge Jnr
THUMPER	 R19	 Mr PW Sandow
THUNDERATION	 1197	 Mr CE Chapple
THUNDERSTRUCK	 929	 Mr BE Blake
TIME LORD	 R21	 Ms L Merrington
	 R21	 Mr N McKay
TIME OUT	 R10	 Mr BM Court
TOECUTTER	 A1188	 Mr RW Olde
	 A1188	 Mr SE Haywood
TORAVEAN	 R49	 Mr M Hulbert
	 R49	 Mr KG Stokes
TOTAL RECALL	 R64	 Mr M D’Alesio
TROPICAL TWILIGHT	1308	 Mr M Hughes
TRUE SOUTH	 180	 Mr BJ O’Toole  
	 	 Snr
UFORIA	 373	 Mr JE Loughridge
UNCLE LOUIS	 R580	 Dr JL Richardson
VAGABOND	 R116	 Mr H Shedden
VALKYRIE	 1362	 Mr KE Effendi
VAMOOSE	 854	 Commodore  
	 	 MB Fitzhardinge
VANADIS	 R252	 Mr S Bennett
VERIATIES	 R888	 Mr GJ Gammon
	 R888	 Mr JR Gammon
WAITIPI	 R24	 Mr NM Simpson
WASABI	 R401	 Mr N White
WELL PRIMED	 A161	 Mr PH Harris
WILHELMINA	 R54	 Mr RJ Skevington
WYUNA	 R134	 Mr DJ Vincent
YNOT	 1373	 Ms B Zuppa
	 1373	 Mr MJ Neveldsen
YUNA II	 1415	 Dr G Walsh
ZINFANDEL	 1254	 Mr PJ McWilliams

POWER
8TEEN	 1354	 Mr G Poplak
ABLIGURIO	 1309	 Mr N Henry
ABOUT TIME	 1376	 Mr PJ Butler
ADA CLARA	 1322	 Mr WM Zorzi
AFFINITY	 1113	 Mr T O’Brien
	 1113	 Mr P Gorgolis
	 1113	 Mr GJ Channon
AILA	 1287	 Mr PS Shelton
AL DHAEN	 1359	 Mr A McDonald
ALFRED COVE	 1413	 Mr RB Lord
ALPHA	 1344	 Mr D Court
	 1344	 Mr T Hyde
ANALYSIS	 1418	 Mr W Stowe Jnr
ANTIBES	 1107	 Mr B Draper
AOITORI	 P413	 Mr RJ Gaynor
AQUA	 1166	 Mr ML Tudori
ARGYLE	 1325	 Mrs AN Argyle
ARTEMIS	 1104	 Mr RM Jones
ASAHI II	 1119	 Hon. Treasurer  
	 	 BW Wearn
AT THE OFFICE	 1371	 Mr P O’Loughlin
	 1371	 Mr M O’Loughlin
AVIGNON	 P438	 Mr DG Telford
AVIVA	 P739	 Mr K Simich
AXTASEA	 1296	 Mr P Wright
	 1296	 Mrs J Wright
BACAMATO	 12	 Mr DA Martens
BALEIA	 1226	 Mr WG Osborn
BAVARIA	 1388	 Mr Z Li
BAYLINER	 1409	 Mr J  
	 	 Blennerhassett
BELLA	 P729	 Mr FG Bloffwitch
BELLA VISTA	 1425	 Mrs S D’Alesio
	 1425	 Mr M D’Alesio
BELLEZZA	 P702	 Mr JF Walsh
BENAJIO	 1334	 Mr A Peters
BERTRAM	 1429	 Mr D Gaspar
	 1429	 Mr M Pensabene
BLACK CLOVER	 1245	 Mr J Visagie
	 1245	 Mr G van Niekerk
BLACK FELIX	 1142	 Mr WS Black
	 1142	 Mr GJ Harrison
BLACK JACK	 1190	 Mr MK Elliot
BLACK SWAN	 1186	 Mr S Wall
BLUE YONDER II	 P110	 Mr MJ O’Sullivan
BOSTON WHALER	 6	 Mr P McSweeney
	 1391	 Mr G Fitzpatrick
	 1391	 Mr JC McMath
BOTTOMS UP	 P34	 Mr EJ Hartley
BRIG	 1182	 Mr O Zohar
CAPRICORNIA	 P630	 Mr PM Baker
CASTAWAY	 P108	 Mr IM Murchison
	 P108	 Mr A Murchison
CASTAWAY	 1114	 Mr M Nyman
CATALINA	 1273	 Mr D Steele
CEST SI BON	 1368	 Mr S Robertson
CHA CHA	 1130	 Mr N Politis
CHALLENGER	 P386	 Royal Perth  
	 	 Yacht Club
CHANCE ENCOUNTER	1229	 Mr K Kuehlmann
	 1229	 Mr S Waites
	 1229	 Mr C Johnson
	 1229	 Mr D Cooper
CHARISMA	 1307	 Mr S Gibson
CHIC	 P595	 Mr RM Chick
CHILLY MUSSEL	 P947	 Mr KM Johnson
CLARADEL	 1258	 Mr JP Johnston
CONQUEST	 1358	 Mr E Simeon
	 1358	 Dr C Kailis

SAIL CONTINUED
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CONTRAST	 1235	 Mr DJ Hedley
COSMOS	 1202	 Mr T Mullins
CRESCENDO	 1305	 Mr M Evans
CRUZIN	 1192	 Mr DB Robins
	 1192	 Ms TJ Robins
DAYBREAK	 P162	 Mr MP Hendriks
	 P162	 Mr S Robinson
	 P162	 Mr DW Timms
DESTINY	 1288	 Mr P Agate
DEVARE 2	 1301	 Mr D Hulands
	 1301	 Mrs J Hulands
DOCTORS ORDERS	 P490	 Mr KD Johns
DONZI	 1360	 Mr B Dawson
DRAGON FLY	 P299	 Mr IJ Buchanan
DRIFTER	 1179	 Mr PB Blackburne
	 1179	 Mr SS Hughes
DURO	 1242	 Mr DM Bobowski
DYNAMIC	 1378	 Mr K Horsley
EILEAN	 P305	 Mr FV Rennie
ELIZA	 1170	 Mr KG Stokes
	 1170	 Mr G Downie
ELLE	 1367	 Mr S Kostecki
ELPESCADO	 P317	 Mr J G Rosser
ELYSIUM	 P927	 Mr G Willshire
ELYSIUM	 1161	 Mr A Parr
	 1161	 Captain Power  
	 	 MA Busio
EMORCA	 1213	 Mr B Mathieson
EPANEMA	 1177	 Mr BJ Cottle
	 1177	 Mr PC Rundle
EUPHORIA	 1414	 Mr I Bowman
	 1414	 Mr R Vassallo
EXECUTIVE  
DECISION	 1222	 Mr CJ Harris
FAMILY TIES	 1132	 Mr C Della  
	 	 Maddalena
	 1132	 Mr A Della  
	 	 Maddalena
	 1132	 Mr E Della  
	 	 Maddalena
FAST LANE	 P585	 Mr G Young
FICARRA II	 P574	 Mr PS Rifici
FIESTA	 P758	 Mr ME Reid
	 P758	 Mr A Fethers
	 P758	 Mr MA Hughes
FINELINE	 1259	 Mr J Hillbrick
FLIPPER III	 1218	 Mr A Combrink
FLYING FINN	 1252	 Mr K Wolfe
FLYING WASP	 1126	 Mr RJ Chatfield
FOCUS 33	 1427	 Mr R Skinner
FOOTLOOSE	 1223	 Mr S McMahon
	 1223	 Mr AG Jones
FOX SEA LADY	 1298	 Mr P Syme
FOXY	 1191	 Mr A Halpin
FRANCO	 P655	 Mr M Franco
	 P655	 Mr R Franco
FRATELLI	 1195	 Mr BM Smith
FREE AGENT	 P1000	 Mr LW McIntosh
	 P1000	 Mr IB McKellar
FREE DAYS	 1318	 Mr A McCaughan
FRESTAR	 P49	 Mr IL Evans
GAME ON	 1149	 Mr MJ Anderson
GAMETIME	 1424	 Mr S Vitale
	 1424	 Mr J Anderson
GEORGIA II	 1422	 Mr G Ogden
GIOIA	 1389	 Mr E Contatore
GOOD ONE III	 1163	 Mr G Durrant
GRAND CRU	 P166	 Mr TM Browning
	 P166	 Mr R Bentley

HANS CHRISTIAN	 P55	 Mrs CF Garwin
	 P55	 Mr SL Garwin
HARMONIE	 P487	 Mr D Kivlenieks
HAVEN	 1183	 Mr G Gaynor
HAWKE	 P1113	 Mr AM Hawke
HINDSIGHT	 1299	 Mr A Brady
HOW U DOIN?	 1140	 Mr BJ Bodle
HUEY II	 1278	 Mr SS Hughes
	 1278	 Mr PB Blackburne
IN2DEEP	 P557	 Mr PW Beveridge
	 P557	 Mr AH Grove
	 P557	 Mr PP Mannion
IT’S A-BOUT TIME	 1410	 Mrs S French- 
	 	 Bluhm
	 1410	 Mr S French- 
	 	 Bluhm
JACAR V	 P717	 Mr BC Priest
JACK SPARROW	 1380	 Mr M Jacob
JALINA	 P670	 Mr PL Carter
	 P670	 Mr A Sarich
JENKINS	 1329	 Dr K Jenkins
	 1329	 Mr T Jenkins
JEURING	 1247	 Mr H Jeuring
JOSEPHINE	 1176	 Mr CD Stokes
	 1176	 Mr C Hardwick
	 1176	 Mr F Marcoux
JUNO	 1167	 Commodore  
	 	 GJ O’Neill
	 1167	 Mrs JH O’Neill
JUPET	 1372	 Mr GM Watkins
JUSTIFIED	 1256	 Mr T Wilner
	 1256	 Mr D Harris
	 1256	 Mr G Rowe
KAMBARANG  
DREAMING	 1303	 Dr JA Myers
	 1303	 Dr ME Foster
KAYLA LEE	 P711	 Mr MT Wardle
KERRIE ANN	 P470	 Mr S Walton
KIKENBAK	 1374	 Mr J Mott
	 1374	 Mrs C Mott
KILCARNUP BAY	 1199	 Mr DJ Butcher
KOMNINOS	 1397	 Mr J Komninos
	 1397	 Mr J Mancini
	 1397	 Mr R Mancini
LA TRINITE	 P458	 Mr ZE Wozniak
LANDLORD	 1421	 Mr G Poland
LAZY KATE	 1145	 Mr A Bombara
LE REVE	 P573	 Mr A Reynolds
	 P573	 Mrs K Reynolds
LEAVE PASS	 1236	 Mr M Middleton
	 1236	 Mr K Ferguson
	 1236	 Ms J Anderson
LEBLON LADY	 P478	 Mr WG Hames
LILI IV	 1281	 Mr M Zoller
LILL RIPPER	 1370	 Mr CA Grierson
LINDY LOU	 1342	 Mr SP Eley
L’ISOLA	 1232	 Mr AA Davies
	 1232	 Dr KJ Yates
LIVELY TOO	 1144	 Mr AC Mossop
LIVIN THE DREAM	 1361	 Mr S Poulter
LUIGI	 1268	 Mr MJ Alford
LUNA	 1295	 Mr TJ Porter
	 1295	 Mr A Stuckey
MACUSHLA	 P658	 Mr M Loftus
	 P658	 Mr SB Pegrum
MAGGIE MAY	 1155	 Mr RP Court
MAGICAL MISS	 P676	 Mrs RN Wyllie
MAKAIRA	 P426	 Mr PC Wiesner
MAKING MEMORIES	1174	 Mr GV Williams

MAKO	 P533	 Mr MA Paganin
	 P533	 Mrs A Simich
MALIBU II	 1127	 Mr M Khanna
MAMBO	 1353	 Mr O Dunkel
MANITOBA	 P95	 Mr AM Kailis
	 P95	 Mr GL Bunning
MAXIMUS	 1210	 Mr PA Zanetti
MIMIQUE	 1396	 Ms F Laing
	 1396	 Mr AC Ibbitson
MISS GEORGET2	 1131	 Mr A Knox
MODGEY	 1321	 Mr AJ Newnham
	 1321	 Mrs D Newnham
MONIQUE	 1383	 Mr C Steere
MOO	 1165	 Mr G Lombardi
MUSHANGA	 1423	 Mrs C Boggis
	 1423	 Mr A Dabag
MUSTANG	 1133	 Mr GA Harle
MY DESIRE	 P519	 Dr MN Benson
NAHLA	 1330	 Mr ZR Lewis
	 1330	 Mr AM Hawke
NAIAD 10	 1212	 Mr R Franco
NO NAME	 1416	 Mr N Henry
NODEX	 1401	 Mr B Goodall
NORDON	 1271	 Mr WA Doig
	 1271	 Mr MJ Mannion
NORTHERN REWARD	1158	 Mr MR Hopkins
	 1158	 Mr CM Hopkins
NULLABOR LADY	 P450	 Mr M Stojsavljevic
OCEANS ELEVEN	 1143	 Mr P McSweeney
ODYSSEY	 1227	 MrRD Seeley
	 1227	 DrC Foote
	 1227	 DrHH Law
OFFSHORE  
SURVEYOR	 1185	 Mr JJ Douglas
OHANA	 1408	 Mr N Dunn
OLD SHEP	 1343	 Mr M Jovanovich
OMMM	 1286	 Mr M Cohen
ORPYC	 P120	 Royal Perth  
	 	 Yacht Club
OUTRAGEOUS	 P1789	 Mr A Della  
	 	 Maddalena
OUTSIDER	 P380	 Mr PA Smith
PANACEA	 P223	 Mr K Paganin
	 P223	 Mrs A Paganin
PARITY	 1200	 Mr SC Price
	 1200	 Mr AJ Finlay
PATIENCE	 1350	 Mr A Rees
PELAGIC	 P516	 Mr GI Bessell- 
	 	 Browne
	 P516	 Dr D Cooke
PHILLIPS	 1157	 Mr R Philips
PHOENIX	 1146	 Mr R Russell
	 1146	 Mrs S Russell
PLAN C	 P773	 Commodore  
	 	 DK Pearce
	 P773	 Mr RA Scharnell
PLAY PEN	 1120	 Mr SP Eley
	 1120	 Mr A Knox
POLARIS	 P1101	 Mr MJ Barron
	 P1101	 Mr S Owen
PORTOFINO	 1216	 Mr WH Clarson
PRECISION	 1214	 Mr A Di Mento
PREDATOR 61	 1178	 Mr M Franco
	 1178	 Mr M Franco
	 1178	 Mr R Franco
PRIME RIB	 1269	 Mr DJ Pateman
PROTECTOR	 1173	 Mr M Simich
	 1173	 Mr K Simich
R6	 1115	 Mr MD Coe

POWER CONTINUED
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RAYNBOW	 1208	 Mr G Glendinning
REBOUND	 1289	 Mr RS Brown
RED DOG	 P329	 Mr GA Rutherford
REED	 P24	 Mr J Reed
RESCUE BOAT	 P336	 FVSR
RESONANCE	 1319	 Mr DJ McVeigh
	 1319	 Mrs V McVeigh
REVA	 P752	 Mr KW Kennedy
RIVIERA	 1225	 Mr GJ Silcock
RnD	 1215	 Mr RJ Martin
RONA	 1118	 Mr GD White
RUBBER DUCKY	 1108	 Mr MJ Mannion
RUBY LOU	 1181	 Mr R Hill
	 1181	 Mr BM Jones
	 1181	 Mr MJ Thorn
SALPHIE VII	 P4000	 Mr GR Bastow
SALTWATER  
WARRIOR	 1402	 Mr B Eldridge
SANSTERRE	 1400	 Mr CE Milner
SAPPHIRE	 P673	 Mr M  
	 	 Papanastasiou
SCARAB	 1385	 Mr GJ Pearce
SEA BREEZE	 P1116	 Mr B Pedler
	 P1116	 Mr M Patterson
	 P1116	 Mr A Wormald
SEA JAY	 P276	 Mr GC Johnson
SEA JAYS	 P683	 Mr BA Porter
SEACLUSION	 1255	 Mr C Busacca
SEAHABILITATION	 1285	 Dr M Smith
SEAHAZEL	 1347	 Mr G Hart
SERAFINA	 1345	 Mr AJ Santa  
	 	 Maria
	 1345	 Mrs WM Santa  
	 	 Maria
SERENADE	 1332	 Mrs KE Fahey
	 1332	 Mr B Bant
SERENGETI	 1233	 Mr B Bellinge
SHADOW	 1326	 Mr R Atkinson
SHANGRILA	 P349	 Mr NL Robinson
SHAUGHNESSY	 1341	 Mrs K Shaughnessy
SHMIC	 P330	 Dr J Silbert
SICILIA	 1136	 Mr MR Holbrook
SILVER MIST II	 1304	 Mr PR Milner
	 1304	 Mrs E Milner
SILVERADO	 P691	 Mr BA Cooper Jnr
SIMARA III	 P353	 Mr S Bird
	 P353	 Dr PR Keswick
	 P353	 Mr NP Keswick
SIMPLE PLEASURES	1419	 Mr D Hooper
	 1419	 Mr D Cavanagh
SIX J’S	 P628	 Mr CG Willis
	 P628	 Mr PJ Willis
	 P628	 Mr JM Willis
SKYE	 1328	 Mr FJ Mulholland
	 1328	 Mrs J Mulholland
	 1328	 Miss A Mulholland
SMOOTH MOVES	 1169	 Mr G Gliddon
SOIREE	 P446	 Mr PA Boyd
SOLACE	 P674	 Mr RA Doubikin
SOLUS	 P37	 Mr IR Ball
	 P37	 Mr BT Palmer
SORCERER	 13	 Mr BJ Durham
	 13	 Mr A Fethers
	 13	 Mr JS Congdon
SPECIAL VINTAGE	 1261	 Ms D Bell
	 1261	 Mrs C Payne
SPECIALE	 1103	 Mr N Zinni
SPLASHIN OUT	 1366	 Mr M Barnett
ST. TROPEZ	 P104	 Mr J Martin

STABI CRAFT	 1381	 Mr B Mathieson
STALTARI	 1363	 Mr SD Staltari
STELLA	 1280	 Mr BJ Stubbs
STILLPOND	 1392	 Mr S Beresford
SUNDANCE	 1230	 Mr PR Hill
SUNDANCER 515	 1141	 Mr J Filardi
	 1141	 Mr F Merendino
SUPERSTOCK	 1394	 Mr J Stati
TEN SIXTY SIX	 P1066	 Mr S Coxon
TESSA	 1313	 Mr J Wood
THE DOUG-OUT	 1316	 Mr R Singh
THE LOFT	 P513	 Dr HB Hamzah
THE PLUM	 1412	 Mr N Phillips
THE RITZ	 P770	 Mr J Letizia
TICKADEE-BOO	 1386	 Mr A Rowe
TICKETY BOO	 1206	 Mr EW Thacker
	 1206	 Mr M Jackson
TIGER	 P779	 Mr D Walker
TIGER 1	 1398	 Mr J Bull
	 1398	 Mr M Warner
	 1398	 Mr R Russell
TIMES SQUARE	 1147	 Mrs S Folwell
	 1147	 Mrs K Young
TOD	 39	 Captain Power  
	 	 MA Busio
TOO EASY	 1365	 Mr A Andreou
TRILOGY	 1310	 Mr G Pearce
TWO WHACKO #2	 1337	 Mr KJ Chapman
VALHALLA	 1237	 Mr BL Harris
VANQUISH	 1404	 Mr J McComish
VICTORIA	 1399	 Mr J M Willis
VIOLET MAY	 1356	 Mr C Winter
WAI-MARIE	 P238	 Mr W McKinney
	 P238	 Mr BD Keys
WANG	 1331	 Mr X Wang
WATTS UP	 1239	 Mr R Rodoreda
WAVE DANCER	 P213	 Mr CF Goode
WHITE SPIRIT	 1340	 Mr J Warr
	 1340	 Mrs K Warr
WIRRAWAE	 1257	 Mr P Weall
ZODIAC	 1390	 Mr J Buckland

CENTREBOARD
200 DEGREES	 A215	 Mr P Cornwell
A FLY ON THE WALL	1912	 Mr MW Hawkins
A RANDOM	 1625	 Mr KL Short
APPARITION	 A591	 Mr P King
AVENGER	 150854	Miss PC Blaxill
BIG ONDA	 A1302	 Miss K Hawkins
BLUE STREAK	 2788	 Mr WJ Morris
BULL IN A  
CHINA SHOP	 187920	Mr CM Hopkins
CLICHE’	 211511	Mr SJ Roberson
DAY AT THE RACES	 2919	 Mr E Riley
	 2919	 Mrs J Riley
FANG	 210205	Mr S Blanchard
GETAWAY	 A310	 Master M Dowdall
GOIN NOWHERE	 202933	Mr  G Lissiman
GRYPHON	 R183	 Mr CJ Robinson
HALCYON	 A0008	 Mr E Coe
HANSA 303	 A3212	 Mr RD Crofts
HANSA LIBERTY	 A3382	 Mr RD Crofts
HAPPY SUNDAY’S	 A047	 Mr RD Crofts
HARMED AND  
DANGEROUS	 A516	 Mr HM McAullay
ISABELA	 131834	Mr AN Douglas
IT’S HELL	 74315	 Commodore  
	 	 G Griffiths
KABOOM	 A0723	 Master A McAullay
KATI	 202815	Mr P Laczko
KMT	 186652	Mr L Hawkins
LEVIATHAN	 69617	 Mr GI Kirk
LICK THE STAMP	 A2966	 Mr MN Sasson
LOOSE AS	 A1018	 Mr RB Angwin
MCAULLAY	 A723	 Mr W McAullay
MOMENTUM	 A446	 Master A  
	 	 Janekovic
MYSTIC RHYTHMS	 2131	 Commodore  
	 	 BJ Honey
NO LIMITS	 49846	 Royal Perth  
	 	 Yacht Club
NO NAME	 192578	Mr W Richards
NONE AT PRESENT	 1379	 Ms NJ Keals
OLYMPIA	 170506	Mr J Middleton
ORGANISED CHAOS	A2095	 Mr MR McAullay
OUT OF THE BLUE	 123142	Mr M Jones
OVER THE EDGE	 84448	 Mr FV Rennie
PRICKLE FOOT	 2096	 Mr IM James
PRIVATE IDAHO	 137504	Mr AW McMichael
Product of Australia	A2673	 Mr KI Binks
PULP FICTION	 A0002	 Dr A Sinha
REDBULL	 188602	Mr MJ Holmes
SHOPRIDER	 A131818	Mrs SA Litton
SIDESWIPE	 A559	 Miss C Trinh
SING TO ME	 A1985	 Mr MJ Cull
SKA	 203787	Master A  
	 	 Janekovic
SLAMDUNK	 207486	Master T Jones
SNOWONDER	 114467	Royal Perth  
	 	 Yacht Club
SOMETIMES  
YOU KICK	 A1862	 Mr J McAullay
SQUID	 192565	Mr CD Pratt
STEALTH	 195555	Captain Dinghies  
	 	 DA Hinton
	 195555	Mr SA Hinton
STINGING DRAGON	 A560	 Mr MR McAullay
TAE THINK AGAIN	 A2922	 Mr LG Lissiman
TAKITEZY	 1355	 Mr AM Walsh
TALLULAH	 1336	 Mr LT Mitchell
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TASORBACK	 2611	 Commodore  
	 	 MG Hansen
TEQUILA SUNRISE	 1812	 Mr M Covino
THE DATSUN	 177748	Rear Commodore  
	 	 A McAullay
THE DON	 49849	 Mr AK Thomas
	 49849	 Mr S Thomas
THE KENNEL	 199015	Hon. Treasurer  
	 	 BW Wearn
THE SWALLOW	 172237	Mr WK Morrison
TRIMMER	 173461	Mr J Boys
	 173461	Mr A Boys
WEE BIRLINN	 R141	 Mr JM Black
WHITE RABBIT	 A765	 Miss M McAullay
WINDFOIL	 A049	 Mr D Griffiths
WOKKAHOONA	 47439	 Royal Perth  
	 	 Yacht Club
YES BOSS	 2061	 Miss K Parkinson

CENTREBOARD CONTINUED
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